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in Millions of NTH Except Per Share Amounts

I IS T N T A
168,957 168,572

1997
161,331 133,597

W O B W Towl Assets 195,026
ff ¥ E B # Deposits and Remittances 149,252 144,913 143,435 131,060 102,547

Bk - EEREE P Loans, Discounts & Bills Purchased -- Net 141,651 125,843 116,665 116,646 93,506

”
Be W M & Sharcholders’ Equity 17,024 _ 16917 16,605 z }v
BHUEH(SIREHRI0K)  Capital stock (Par Value NT$10) 15,248 - 14,797 Chairman's Message '
Bt B F] 3 Preiax Income 477 : 365 M

i & Net Income a465 339

a
%

Eamings Per Share 0.32
Stock Dividends Declared Per Share 0.20

BIS Capital Ratio (%)
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- eflecting on 2001, Year of the Snake, Taiwan was
faced with the worst challenges since the first energy
crisis as a result of drastically deteriorating intemational
economic conditions as well as impeding domestic
financial problems. The evident economic slowdown all
over the world, in sharp contrast with the growth trend
of 2000, led to shrinking intemational trade, higher
unemployment rate, falling consumption prices to the
verge of deflation. To resolve these issues, the
Government has been actively secking for the right
policies and strategies, hopefully through implementing
the resolutions reached at the Economic Advisory
Conference. While there were upward signs 1n the local
market, the impact of the September 11lth terrorist attack
coupled with the flood brought by Typhoon NARI again
seriously affected Taiwan's cconomic recovery. Aside
from the above extermal factors, Taiwan's future
economic developments are under the influences of the
political and economic changes after the legislators
election, the adjustments of the cross-sirait policies, not
to mention both China’s and Taiwan's joining W1TO.

The nation's trade value in 2001 dropped sharply, causing
shrinking local demand, and led to an unprecedented
negative economic growth of 1.91%. As o the financial
market, domeslic interest rale continued 1o decline due 1o
the decreasing inlerest rale in the intermauonal hnancial
market as well as the recession suffered by the domestc
economy.  Appreciation of the NT dollars was first
cxpected given the outbreak of US  warfare, dollar
devaluation in the international market, and Taiwan's
nsing stock market mdex that helped attract foreign
capitzal. However, the appreciaion was nol much due to
continuously declining trade performance and less
favorable balance of trade to the US. Furthermore,

exchange rate of NT dollars was also guite affected by
Japanese yens' devalpation in mid December. With
diminishing loan amounts and falling loan interest, capital
supply remained higher than demand as a result of
stagpering overall economic scenario. On the other hand,
credit review became stricter during this difficult period.
The revival of domestic economy and investments was
facing with severe challenges doe to reluctance to further
invest in the high-tech industries, conventional industries’
lack of competitiveness as compared to the neighboring
Mainland China, South East Asian countries, outgoing
manufacturers, and ete.

Looking into year 2002, economic recovery 1s generally
expected given the US upper hand in Afghanistan lifting
international investors' doubts, the gradually nsing
European, American and Asian stock markets, the
positive impact on consumers and investors, and
improving supply-demand balance of high-tech products.
Domestically to help strengthen our financial system and
enhance competitive advantage, the government has
initiated large-scale financial revolution and reenginesring,
which include the passing of the very important Banking
Law Amendments, Trust Law, Merger Law of Financial
Institutions, Holding Company [aw, and Stipulation for
Financial Reconstruction Fund.  Thus, Far Easiern
International Bank (FEIB) has also been implementing
restructuring 1n the recenl years to complete 1its
mirastructure base. Alfter the centrahzed corporate
banking and consumer banking groups, asset guality has
mproved mmmensely. Coupled with credit card and
treasury products to compnse four stralegic business umlts
{(SBU) shall operate each with iis own budget and target
to cope with the new competitive environment and open
a new page for the Bank's future developments.
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Operating Efficiencies > > >33

Tn prepare for the intense competition and welcome the
liberalization and intemationalization trend of the banking
mndustry, FEIB has undergone necessary restructuring 1o
improve its operating efficiencies. The consumer banking
and corporate banking groups established their own district
centers. Many funcuons, mcluding credit review, are
centralized, while branches conduct sales and services. In
terms of consumer banking, varipus innovative products
were developed.  Mutual funds, credit card and insurance
agency are key businesses (o generale earmings.  AsS o
corporate  banking, FEIB has maintained its leading
position among peers by focusing on  high-value-added
products including AR finance and treasury derivatives,
such as factoring, options, swaps, and forwards etc.

To enhance the diversification, centralization, standardization
and market competiiveness of our daily operations, FEIB
has been committed to developing the wealth management
account with deposit, loan, fund and securities combined
together to provide clients with cuostomized fnancial
services.  Through advanced I'T, we have designed private
banking website and Internet services allowing investors o
understand current status of their capital flow., The first
Far Eastern Alliance Flagship Mutuwal Fund was
successfully raised by Far Eastern Alliance Asset
Management in June 2001, thanks to the Far Eastern
Group's strong synergy. To spur our credit card business,
Mandarin Airlines Co-Brand Card was 1ssued in June, and
then Far Eastern New Century FE21' Co-Brand Card was
introduced in September 2001. As a result, total number
of cards in force exceeded 900,000, soon to reach the one-
million-card target.

To welcome e-commerce era, FEIB has set up the
paperless  electromie  official documents and data mart
systems to save filing space and checking time. Internet
banking was also put officially on line since March 2001,
the first of its kind to promote no passbook transactions.
With inlaid SSL (secure socket layer), convenient and
user-friendly operation, as well as effective promotional
programs, virtual banking service has been well received
by our clients. In addidon, Financial Electronic Data
Interchange (FEDI) was maugurated in November 2001 to
handle corporate accounts transfers and remittances online,
saving their making the trips to the bank office and greatly
simplifying process time.

Aside from attracting more deposits, the Bank was
Taiwan's first bank to be granted by the Ministry of
Finance to issuec NTH 5 billion of financial debenture to
further strengthen its financial position ensured with more
diversified and stable capital source. FEIB was objectively
reviewed by the renowned professional asset rating
company Fitch for its ratings and recorded for 2001 Semor
Debt Rating of BBB—, Short-Term [Debt rating of F3, as
stable and appropriately reflect its overall risk profile at
this stage.
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Future Operating Goals

TD cope with the rapidly changing and competitive operating
environment and in line with the development trend of modem banking,
FEIB not only aims 1o further expand its saving and loan businesses, but
also will engage in developing more diversified portfolios, reasury
products, and derivatives to graduslly lower the percentage of intercst
income whils heightening that of fee income. For 2002, we intend to
focus on the following poals:

1. Total number of branches island-wide will reach 42 with three more

new branches opened in 2002 to extend service scope.

2. Implement professional marketing trainings on each product 0 train
emplovees © become competent sales and better understand these
various financial services,

3. Execute strategic businesses and performance-oriented salary system,
save personnel and other operating expenditures, and evaluate major
capital cxpenses 50 as o cut down costs,

4. Consumer banking branches can improve assel quality and operating
efficiencies  through centralized credit review, risk control, and
operaticn centers.  Meantime, 3 complete cusiomer service system has
also becn set up to better serve clicnts, promotc cross sales, credit
card, consumer loan, fund and insurance, aimed o improve Cuslomer
Relationship Management (CRA).

5 To cnsure loan quality and operating officiency, corporate banking
group has besn  evaluating the perspectives and  management
capabilitics of different conglomerates and indusiries to decide their
credit limit and charges. It confinues © promee the low-risk products
such as tredc finance, factoring .and treasury derivatives too increasc

serice [ee 1ncome.

6, Provide corporate accounts with electromic  financial services  via
B2B2ZBE supply chain system and construct Taiwsn as global operation
center for both sides of the Taiwan Straits.

7. Launch “Far Eastern New Century Wealth Management Account”
services to offer more flexible and guicker capital flows and transfers.

B. Increase the proportion of automatic transaction by enhencing Internet
banking, ATM, woicemail service, and mobile banking services =0 as
o lower personnel cost

9. Strengthen operaling efficiencies of the Bank's reinvestment businesses
and affiliated fnancial-related companies.

10, Make good wse of Far Eastern Group's resources and synergy to
develop strategic cross-industry  alliances and joinl ventures to
integrate marketing and sales efforts.

11. Enhance persomnel training, improve HR quality, and provide clients
with professional information and kind services.

12, In accordance with foture ecomomic developments of both China and
Taiwsn, plan for feasible cross-strait busingss expansion projects.

Facing with the inevilable wave of hnancial reform, FEIB is confident
that the many innovative and froitfol strategies will serve to maintadn its
leading position and change crisis into opportunity, We look forward to
achicving hetter result with your continued support

by

Chairman Douglas Tong Hsu
March 28,2002
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Deputy Chairman Mr. Johnny J. Shih

BXES (From Left to Right)
RIST @S Chief Auditor Mr. Pei Chen Sun
BHERD Bl =i Executive Vice President Mr.Jullus Chen

REEFREH General Corporate Data 3# 7% IS Exccutive Vice President Mr.Y.B.Chang
- El&EE Bl ¥R Executive Vice Presidant Mr. Thomas Chou

i Bl it il Date of establishment January 11,1992

A W t #  Date of listing in Talwan Stock Exchange November 27,1998 Dacemiber 312001

i3] £ ] B Date of new right issue for cash injection Ten Major Shareholders No of Shares Percentage
22.17million shares- December 29,1997 EEVERGERALA Far Eastern Textile Ltd. 45,612,371 4.30
150million shares- Movember 25,1998 EHWIEEREERLA Orient Union Chemical Corp. 43,624,446 286

" W 7 F Ml Paid-in capital NT$15,248,154,000 THMRKEEREGEELA Asia Cement Corp. 43,623,360 2.86

14 W i i Total sharehoider's equity MT$17,023,682,000 EREOHEEBEELF Far Eastern Department Stores Lid. 43,623,360 2 .86

& 1 it )| Number of shares issued 1,524,815,400 CEMEREGSERLF Asia Investment Ltd, 26,948,920 1.77

il -] A B Number of shareholders 17426 —hEERGHEERLAE | Jeou Investment Lid. 24,802,096 1.63

a I A b Number of employees 1484 RErEReER{GEELE Din Yuan Intermnational Investment Lid. 24,500,000 1.61

= 3 i - Business units 39 B B » Wang Tao Tao 20,000,000 1.3

w® B O ® & 6F Auditor T.N.Scong&Co. Arthur Andersen EHRERGERLA The Chin Investment Lid. 11,487,482 0.75

BEFITCHERMBRMHZATF FITCH RATING long term debt rating BBB- FEREXEEGAELHE Everest Texdile Co., Lid. 11,385,235 0.75




WA AXES (Standing From Left to Right)
HW EHRE Director Mr. Y. B. Chang
REE®RA TF— Resident Supervisor Mr. Shaw Y. Wang
¥ %68 Director Dr. Min-The Yu
ES A EE8#M Supervisor Mr. Howard L. Chang
REET {5 #8 Managing Director Mr. Eli Hong
AHIEBEZES (Seated From Left to Right)
B AMITH Supervisor Dr. Shi-Chun Hsu
H¥ KxdE Director Mr. K. H. Wu
E¥E #M¥ Chairman Mr. Douglas Tong Hsu
MW &5 Director Ms. Ching-Ing Hou
B¥ TRE Director Mr. Philip C.M.Wang

HE N K 4 Board of Directors and Supervisors

EER wHEE T EFMGtEEEE Chairman & CEO, Far Eastern Group
Chairman Mr. Douglas Tong Hsu mESEENEERLAERRE Chairman, Far Eastern Textile Lid,
MGERENBELRESRE Chairman, Asia Cement Corporation
BHEERIBERLTERR Chairman, Far Eastern Department Stores
| 3 R miF REREROERARERR Chairman, Everest Textile Co., Ltd.
Deputy Chairman Mr. Jehnmy J. Shik E RS R L R T President, Far Eastern Textile Lid.
R tRROERLFRERE Vice Chairman, Oriental Union Chemical Carporation
it F AR B ER L R ETA Supervisor, New Century InfoComm Tech Co., Lid
THEE HIEE RE B EE R President, Far Eastemn International Bank
Managing Director  Mr. Eli Hong EMTERCEELFERA Supervisor, Far EasTone Telecommunications Lid.
R 3 EHERETRIEER Former Vice Presidant, Citibank Taiwan Branch
5 - 0 8 S Former EVP, International Bank of Taipei.

i B £ 8§ Board of Directors and Supervisors

EE G ] RiET EAFRERHEIRTTREEE Executive Vice Prasident, Far Eastern International Bank
Director Mr. ¥. B. Chang RS EEE Chairman, Far Eastem International Leasing
Bif SEESENEREFESMEEEE  Former VP & Deputy GM of OBU,
Intermational Commercial Bank of China
EE i BAEE MNE HUnEARERRRERE Dwean, College of Management, Yuan Ze University
Director Dr. Min-Tha Yu =wi{T Do EEEE R T FEYERE Farmer Chairman, Department of Financial Management,
Mational Central University
oo B SER 17 BERT Farmer Consultant, Asian Development Bank
EE i BT SE BRRWLERE Chairperson, Banking Institute of tha Republic of China
Director Ms. Ching-Ing Hou BT AR TRRNE Professor, Money and Banking Department,
MNational Chengehi University
EE S B BINEARRLRNHERE Vice Chairman, Overseas Investmant and Development Co., Lid
Director Mr. K. H. Wu BE ASiEERCEESER Deputy Chairman, Taipei World Trade Center
BE THE M e i) Advisar, Ministry of Economic Affairs
Director Mr. Philip C. M. Wang REEERFEANEEBEETEELRE  President,
Senior Expert Development Association of the Repubsc of China
THERA FF— Bif SHHEREGERLTIEEER Chairman, An Ho Garment Co., Ltd
Resident Supervisor  Mr, Shaw ¥, Wang HITEARES Director, Yuan Za University
EEREOFERATEMHMTEE  Fist Senior Execulive Vice President, Far Eastarn Textile Lid.
MR GHRATERA Superviser, Asia Cement Corporation
B A i Sk =T REEEEEETEEE Former President, Far Eastern International Bank
Supervisor Mr. Howard L. Chang AE SR Former Executive Vice President, International Commercial
Bank of China
B A EFTE H|IE HinEA S EmEERAENE Far Easlern Dislinguished Professor of Managemaent,
_ _ Yuan Ze University
Supervisar Dir. Shi-Chum Hsuw
SEEHEHHPPFERE Prasident, Chinese Managamant Association
BiEf &£HARETERRRERE First Dean, College of Management, National Taiwan University
SRETEFERE Former Chairman, Bank of Kaohsiung
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Eli Hong
Prasident

Yi-Bain Chang
Executive Vice Presidant,
Administration &
Management Group

Mr. Hong has sareed as Presidant of FEIB for § wears since 1996,
Undar hig leadarship, FEIE was awarded by Businass Waakly
Mapgazing i 1087 a8 the top bank providing the best business
sarvicas. Prior to FEIB. Mr. Hong had nich axparienca in both foresgn
and local banking. He was Vice Prasdant of Citibank WA, Taipai
Branch in 1872- 1881 and Exscutive Vies Prasideni of Taipai
Busingss Bank in 1881- 1996, He is also a supenvisor of the Board of
Direclors a8 the Far Eastemn Telecomimunicaion. Mr. Hong gratualed
from Mational Chung Heln Unéwersity with the major in Economics. He
also fook tha Executive Program of the Graduete School of Business
Adrminisdration, Liniversity of Virginia (LISA) in 1688

Mr. Chang has served &t FEIB for & wyears since the bank's
incorporation in 1992, Currently ha is EVF in charge of
Adminisiration & Management Group and oco-head of Human
Resources Deparirent. Before his current e, he was Head of
Financial Conlrol Deparlment and Intemational Banking Departmeant.
Undar hin beadarship, FEIS was awarded by Taiwan Mational
Businass Association the Golden Merchant Trophy of Distinguéshad
Enferprise on Vacational Training in 2000, Prior o0 FEIB, Mr, Chang
was EVP of Business Departrment and Mational Finance Depaiment
al the Inlernalional Commercial Bank of China He was also
Chatrnan of the Bosrd of Far Easterm Intemationsl Leasing Corp. Br.
Chang greduated from Mational Chang Chi Univarsity with a
Bachelor degres
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Julius Chen
Executive Vice Prasidant,

Corporale Banking Group

Mr. Chen has served al FEIB for B years since the bank's
inconparation in 1882, Currendly he s EVP in charge of Corporate
Bankng Group,. Before his cwment role, he was Deputy EVF and
Head of Business Department. Duse bo his suparior parformanca, ha
was swarded with two mesits by the bank's managemant in 1853 and
1925, Besides banking, Ms. Chen alse had mch IT auperiencs
thraugh his previous role as Hesd of Infarmation Technology
Depertment at the Farmers Bank of China. Mr. Chen gradusted from
East Texas Stabe Unheersity (USA) with a Master degree in Computar
Science
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Thomas Chou
Executive Vica Prasidani,
Consumer Banking Group

Mr. Chow hes served @t FEIB for 5 years and 5 cumeatly EVF in
change of Cansumer Banking Group. Before his currend role, he was
Depuly EVF and served as Co-Hesd of Intermafional Banking
Deparimeni, Credil & Operations Manapement Degariment and
Invastment Depatment for 3 years. Mr. Chou stered ha benking
carear gt Confinantal Bank, Taipel Branch and progressed throwgh
varous roles: operations clerk, lpan analyst, Supervisor and Chiaf FX
Daabar ATraasury Managor. After the mergar of Confinental Bank
wilh ABN Amro, Mr. Chou was Vica Presidenl of Ragional Credil
Control Office of ABM Amro Bank. He gradested from Matonal
Cheng Chi Unhversity with the major in Banking

RNMERETHREME —EER
Executive VP Mr. ¥. B. Chang & Managers
of Administration and Managememt Group

BHZEZES (From Left to Right)

# E# Mr. Yuh Yuann Tsay - R##H& Mr. Y. B. Chang

87 Mr. David Yang - ¥ ® Mr. Robert Jan

Pai-Chan Sun
Chiaf Asditor,
Auditing Depariment

BREERER Professional Management Team

Mr. Sun has sarved at FEIB for T years sinca 1984, Cumantly ha is
the Chisf Auditor and reports dinactly to the Board of Directors

Bafore his current role, he was Depuly EVP and served a5 co-head
of Credil & Operalions Maragaman| Department. Priar 1o FEIB, he
wis Deguty Head of Planning & Marketing Department and Asalsisnt
Manager of Audding Daepariment, Chieo Tung Bank. He greduated
from Mational Cheng Chi University with & major in Accounting &
Slalisibos
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David Yang
Head of Financial
Control Department &
Head of Secretarial

Depariment

Mr. Yang has servad at FEIB since the bank’s moorporation in 1852
Currenily b is the Fnancial Confroller and Head of Secratarial
Deparrment. Belare his currant role, he was Depuly Head and
mansger of Financial Contrgl Department. In addiion to heving
finencial control expartize, Mr. Yang also has banking experence
from his previcws position of Managar of Business Deparment of
Inlermaticnal Commarcial Bank of China, He holds an MBA degres
from Oklahoma State Universily
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Ms. Tsay has served al FEIB since the bank's incorporadion in 19892,

"y Yuh Yuann Tsay Currently she is the Head of Legal Deparlrmenl. Before her curran
s e B x Hi‘li!ﬁf*ﬁ'ﬂi rote, she was Depuly Hesd of Credit and Operations Management
H- .r_E ! E E’ E q’ﬂﬁﬂﬁm&ﬁ _g;. Head of Legal Dupariment. Prior to FEIB, she hald the postton of Vice Prasident of
Department the Central Deposif Insurance Corporation. She gradwated from
Malional Taman University wilh the magor of Law
Mr. Jan joined FEIB in 2001 with the file of Special Assistant to
Exgculive Vice Presiden! o supervise the Human Resources
Depadment. He brought Lo FEIB Mes rich HR experiences in bolh
Raobert Jan benking and other industries. He wes Assistant Vice President and
B 42 iF E - HEXRERES Special Assistant to Leader of Organizationsl Development Team st Citigroup, M.A.
_ . Talwan, EVP of Besleam Management Consulting Comp., Manager of
B B B W SBERBTRE Executive Vice DuPent Taiwan, HR Directer of Kuan Chuang Dairy Firm Comgany
President and HR Manager of Pizza Hul Tawan He graduabed from Mational
Cheng Chi Unbversity with a Bechelors degres in Peychology. He
glea holds & Masters degres in Cownseling and Educational
Psychalogy from Maticnal Taiwan Mormal Univarsity
Mr. Chiu jeined FEIB In 2001, Before [olring FEIB, he has serad
EERAETRE+EE different jobs ss Exscutive Vice President, Vice Prasident, and
ﬁ:t Stephen Chi Assistant Vice President at Bank of Amesica, Taipel Branch and
s= = Ll Cifibank, Taipsi Branch, He tolally has been with the banking
" I g2 g i & iﬁﬁﬁﬁfl_:ﬂhﬁﬁ Special Assistant to industry for around 20 years. Additionally, be has also worked for [TT
W B By IE EHEEmERTEIAT . , g8 Markaling Speciallsl. Stephen graduatad from Mational Chiao
= el L residen Tung Unfversity with the major of Electronic Enginearing. He also
hek MBA degrees at Mational Cheng Chi University and Skoan
School of Managamant, MIT,
Mr. Lu has served at FEIB for over 2 years. Currently b is the Head
. of Credil Adminisirafion Depardment. Bafore his cument rale, he was
ﬂ?&i,'ﬂi!_ THWL Roy Lu Duputy Head of Cradil & Oparations Managemant Departrrent. Prior
= fL ! FEEEHETTRE - mEiE Head of Credit to jolréng FEIS, Mr. Lu worked for several foreign banks. He wes
i B = s i o Vice President of Credit Lyonnais, Taipal Branch,  Branch Manager
iR = R R T Administration of Cradit Lyonnais, Tianjin Branch [China), Manager of Markating
‘I;FE _Eﬁi i _” ; Department Dapl. in Grindlays Ea_rlll: {of ANZ E-mh] s wall as Assistant Managaer
{2 TEIE ol Marketing Depl in Bangue Paribas He holds an MBA from
Matiarnal Cheng Chi Lindvessity
Mr. Uao-Ru joined FEIB In 1888, during which time he has been
EEEFRERREEEE sarving 85 Head of Treasury Deparment and Head of Investment
mt Ben Liao-Ru Department. Prior to FEIB, Mr. Liso-Ru was Head of Treasury
R E R IR 3 = Head of Treasu Dopadment of Kredialbank M.Y., Taipsi Branch, Vice Prasident of
" B o FFEE&_'AEhEﬁE L Taronke Daminion Bank, Talpei Branch and Assistant Division Chief
EHBIRT R AL TR Department & Head of 51 he Exportimport Bank of the Republic of China. He gradualed
HFFE ST 840178 Investment Department fram Fu-Jdan Catholic Unbeersity with & Bachelors in Intarmational
EEE Trade. Ha also holds an MBA dagres in demational Management

fram Thundesbird Graduate School of Busingss Adminsiration (LISA)

RRSEEETESMN—ETE
Executive VP Mr. Julius Chen & Managers
of Corporate Banking Group
BHEZESR (From Left to Right)
HE5E Mr. Jiann Jong Lin ~ EREEE Mr. Stephen Chiu
WS Mr. Ben Liao-Ru -~ FEEE#E Mr. Julius Chen
BUREIZ Mr. Nolan. N. W, Chen « 23 Mr. Kung-Ping
ERE Mr. Roy Lu

ERXEEMER Professional Management Team

b, Lin has sarvad al FEIB for over 3 yaans. He s curmenily the Heaad

W EE W BT AR i A MREA of Internetional Banking Deperment and Co-Head of Offshore
R TR+ Banking Hranch. Before his current role, he was the Heed of
e . . Treasury Department for 2 years. Prior to FEIB, Mr. Lin had rich
B4 RE A 22 3 EEEMEBTTRIE Jiann Jong Lin axpariences in both local and foraign Banks. He was Depaty Head of
Eﬁﬁmxﬁ @R EWE—NESRITEEE Head of International Cilibank, M.A., Taipel Branch, Depuly Genaral Manager of Taiped
= ﬂ Banking De nt Business Bank a5 well a5 Account Officer of Firs? Interstate Bank of
i1 i _ g Lepartme California, Taipel Branch. He gradwated from Mational Chiao Tung
it Edh v ZRFTHIIE University with a Bachelors degree in Marine Management, He also
HEECESR holds @ Master of Science degres in Finance from Louvisiana Stabe

University (USA)
M. Liang has bean sarving as Head of the Credd Card Degpartmant
for thar pasl 3 ymars, Prior o FEIB, he was Head of Card Opemabions
=EE A EREAR RN Thomas Liang and Technology Group of Citibank, Talwan, He brings 1o his posiion
EH R SRR ST Manager of Chen Taal Computer Company and Manager of the MIS
EETCRRS Bl Departmant Department at Esprt. Mr. Liang graduated from Casa Wastem
= Raserve University (LISA), with a Masters degree in Oparation

Sludies

- . bir. Wei joinad FEIB in 2001 as Head ol tha Planning & Markeding
M{EAREEEERER Michael Wei Depariment. Prior to FEIE, he was & branch manager at Chinfon
T+THERE mNEE EYHERTES iR Head of the Planning & Commercial Bank and Manager of Business Depariment of Cathay
BEE A ﬁﬁ iﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ Marketing Department Unitad Bank. Ha hodds a Bachelors degrea in Business Managamant

from Chinsss Cullune Linfeersity



EYEERRESTHEREME FAR EASTERN INTERNATIONAL BANK ORGANIZATION CHART

BYE AW Shareholders
ES® ). Supervisors
A2 EE AT _
Executive VP Mr. Thomas Chou & Managers ) Llitﬁﬁ'mﬁmii' _ ¥ W% Board of Directors
of Consumer Banking Group From Left to Right Assets and Liabilllies Management Commitiee AW Board of Managing Direciors
EMBEES (Standing) FHESEE A ® Credit Committes
EI|$T\E Mr. Spring Liu ~ JR1EH Mr. Thomas Liang ik ¥ & Chairman of the Board
AW Mr. Michael Wei ~ S8 Mr. Ying Ching Hu AMFEEE A S Personnel Committee
MEEED (Seated) _ BIE® £ Deputy Chairman of the Board
@ BBl & Thomas Chou BRRWRERD Investment Commitiee
{RIEEA T EE A W Trust Assets Committee i) President #EfE#E Chief Auditor

BREEEMR Professional Management Team RN BIEWERR IT Steering Commities HI##EIE Executive Vice President

Mr. Hu joined FEIE in 2001 &5 Head of Information Technology

LR ERBERER George Y.V. Hu Department. Before joining FEIB, he was Manager of the Crodit - 5
: aMl E aF & !;gz BEYEEE Head of the Information mmﬁT;“E::Ea?fhgmLLﬂETm:: Mmmmﬁﬁﬁn&nml Group Gnrpnra%tﬁfrm Group Gnnsurrﬁﬁ!%rm Group
g N Technology Department " '
RMBFHEMAABEE sumgue, UM rmus e orvmies e “ % A X w omo® omomE X & m o6 & B & g8gen
HEBERE#H Eﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ:‘f ~ Head of the Consumer  Banking Depariment. Prior o his currenl role, he was Head of the — n 5 m m %
EHBED A E EREMBTEILDTENE Banking Deparment TSt Banking Department for 2 years. Before foining FEIB, Mr. Lisu - - = g | 7 i g B §i= T
g i ng Depa was AVP st Citibank M.A., Taipei Branch and EVP of Internationl n I ] e % 2 - é’ L g . E =2®%,
- and Co-Head of the Banking Department of Taipei Business Bank. He holds an MBA 5 3 & = g : By 2 3 3 =
A B RTINS By Department of Tapal Business Bark. He hukta an MEA ¢ § ¢ : 7 ¢ 3 E§ s gmirz & § 5 SrEg o
miE Trust Depariment GCaroina (USA) g = & B 3 2 5 # g P e & " ; z gﬂi 3 M E g G =
x gnt fx Sm 32 3w f= Sw pni 3w £ Pm fw 2 £ I §m 5 Pw 2w
5 g g | T § 2 3% 3 = & @ O¢ 28 B 2g =
2 9 i = 5 E 2 2 2 = g‘ E-F— %. s & 5 £_ Zo 3 P £
£ 8 3 0 L R O LA o N
4 B = g8 °% 8 g
4 - ; = s " [ -1 & a 1T ] - 4 [} " -1 = 'Ei] EEJ : it =

1 8 3 Bl T B 4 HT Corporate Banking Branches & Consumer Banking Branches
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1 Deposits

On December 31, 2001, FEIB's outstanding deposit balance
reached NT$149.205 billion, increased by NT$4.35 billion,
or 3% from 2000. Among which, demand deposits totaled
NT$26.12 billion and time savings amounted to NT$123.07
billion, 17.51% and 82.49% of total deposits, respectively.

2 Llending

On December 31, 2001, FEIB's outstanding loan was
NT$143.2 billion, ascended 12.63%, or NT$ 16.06 hillion
year-on-year, total amount of lending business including
loans, guaranty, acceptance, and [J/C was NT3150.73
billion, up NT$7.47 billion from 2000.

Our corporate banking group continues to aim at
readjusting lending structure and improving asset quality by
gradually lowering the percentage of loans to the
construction industry with higher risk.  Given the
economic slump, percentage of loans to the high-tech
electronics and telecommunications industries also dropped.
Shares finance totaled NT$8.58 billion in 2001, down
NT$1.19 billion as compared to the previous year.

2001 was not a very good year for the overall domestic
finance industry, 8 of the 16 new private banks reported
negative growth as 1o consumer banking loans. However,
FEIB managed to report a remarkable NT$8.3 billion of
net increase.

usiness Keview
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3 Foreign Exchange

Foreign exchange volume was US$6.11 billion in 2001,
among which fund transfers were US35.668 billion, import
dealings USS250 million, and export dealings US$193

4 Trust Business

In 2001, FEIB's mutual funds sales, both from designated
accounts and acting as agency, totaled NT$8.2 billion, up
63.83 year-on-year. Service fees were NT$ 40 million.

By end 2001, assets held in custody totaled some
WNT$10.38 billion, and accumulated fee incomes were
NT$8.95 million.

As of end 2001, FEIB's securities certification exceeded
NT$29.23 billion, and fee income added up to NTS$3.95

Mutual Funds Business in thousand New Taiwan dollars

1998 1999 2000 2001
Trust funds balance 2,587,000 4025000 6906000 10263064
Fee Income 25,584 40,510 93,143 40,521

Custodian Business in thousand New Taiwan dollars

14988 14999 2000 2001
Assets held in custody 5,724,160 29,602,792 10,160,354 10,383,011
Fee Income 1018 6,355 11,820 8,958

20 'j',a""{;r.'r.'r. T ftr--ll,r o i

L+ 338

Securities certification in thousand New Taiwan dollars

1998 19849 2000 2001
Certified amount — M,1M5647 20062619 37987822 29231537
Fee Income 4499 1,098 5415 3952

5 Credit Card Business

At the end of 2001, the number of cards in force issued by FEIB
grew to 931,000 cards, up 40.5% or 269,000 cards more than that of
the preceding year, soon to reach the one million cards milestone.

2000 2001 up year-on-year growth
Cards in Force

i thsaads) 662 931 260 A1%
Spending Volome

el 16067 23,381 6,414 8%
Revolving Balance 5 g75 7015 4,340 162%
(NT$ million) ! ‘ ‘
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6 Securities Transactions

As of end 2001, FEIB's balance of securities purchased
was NT3248 million, income from trade in marketable
securities totaled NT$41 million, Gains on bond trading
reached NT$378 million. Balance of mutual fund
purchased was NT%1.15 billion, with gains reached NT$113
million,

T Income

Under the impact of deteriorating economic environment,
FEIB aims to continue to strengthen financial structure by
improving asset qguoality.  As approved by Board of
Dhirectors Meeting, FEIB resolved o increase allowance
for possible losses of loans and to speedily write off non-
performing loans. Therefore, annual pretax earnings
dropped sharply from the projected NT$1.22 billion to
NTH476 million. Operating revenues were NT$H12.41
billion, among which interest revenue occupied some 86%.
Non-operating income was NT$71 million. Operating costs
and expenses were NTS9.259 hilhon, which accounted for
75% of the operating revenues, The net income of 2001
was NT$460.13 million.

As ol end 2001, the pad-in capital of FEIB reached
NT%15.2 billion, capital adequacy ratio was 12.48%, and
earnings per share were WT3(.32,

nsiness Review
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WEENREANREN STRATEGIC BUSINESS UNITS (SBU)

i E I
Channel Management

vv

CUSTOMERS

—

FRERREIE

FEIB

Creating value for our customers

REERERE

Cre_dii Card
EHF

F

Wealth Management
MEEE

Consumer Corporate Treasury &
Banking Banking Investment
HESH RS i 35 &
 —  —
Insurance Agency Transactional Banking
R fCER B5Ew

Relationship Management
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Strategic Business Units

From FEIB's c¢stablishment in 1992 all 1997, Corporale
Banking Group used to be our leading business umit.  Adter
the Asian Financial Crisis in 1997, to improve operating
efficiency, restructuring was initiated and Consumer Banking
Group was sel up to form two major SBU'S. Then, with the
additions of Credit Card Department and Treasury &
[nvestment constitute the four current operating SBU's.  In
2002, Transactional Banking, Woealth Management and
Insurance Agency will be established to jointly run with 7
SBLUs,

FEIB is actively promoting the independent operations of each
strategic business unit. To prepare for future competiion and
challenges, the Bank ntends tw enhance core compelence
through these real changes s0 as to provide customized
services as well as value via different channels for its clients.

In the meantime, FEIB has entered into joint ventures with
strategic partners to establish Far Eastern International Leasing
Corp., Far Eastern Life Insurance Apgency Co., Ltd., and Far
Eastern Alliance Asset Management, which have all run
smoothly to record profits for the Bank., Even with inlense
competition, based on the existing advantage and chances of
developments, FEIB is confident to consolidate its rich
resources and strategic partners to achieve better results in the
COmMIng new century.

Group Synergy and Advantage

FEIB has teamed up with Far Eastern Group's major
corporations including Far Eastern Department Stores, Far
EasTone Telecommunications, and Oriental Securities. The
Ciroup's widespread customer base and excellent corporate
image serve as the Bank's strong marketing niche.
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Collaborations within the Group include co-brand, co-
location and joint promotion activities. Thanks o this
cooperative synergy, in end 2001 FEIB issued in total
more than 930,000 credit cards, soon to reach the one-
million-card milestone. Far Eastern Alliance Assct
Management's first Far Bastern Alliance Taiwan Flagship
Fund also successfully raised in a short period of time the
targeted fund of NT$320 million.

In reference to the selection of branch locations, FEIB has
also been working closely with the Group. Seven bank
branches are adjacent to those of the Oriental Securties.
Moreover, 3 in-store branches were set up in 2001 withun
Far Eastern Geant and Far Eastern Department Stores in
Panchiao, Taoyuan and Kaohsiung.

New Business Development

FEDI corporate finance website and Internet bank were
launched in 2001 to offer powerful and convenient services
for both corporate and individual banking accounts. The
multi-purpose  wealth management accounts, which
completed testing in end 2001, are expected to operate in
2002,

To get hold of the e-commerce and e-banking market trend,
FEIE has filed application to the Ministry of Economic
Affairs in end 2001 for the pioneering and demonstrative *
Far Eastern International Bank e-Money Flow Project” ,
mainly to provide B2B2B money flow service to the
suppliers of local nformation, electronics, and sem-
conductor industries,
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Cenfralized Corporate and Consumer
Bankings ~ Enhance Operation Control

In 2000, our consumer loan credit-approving and
collection operations were centralized and administrated by
the district management centers. To further enhance each
branch's professional function, the North, Central and
south Consumer Banking Management Center was
established in 2001.  Also, the number of consumer
banking branches was increased to improve their sales and
services.  Furthermore, for better use of resources, higher
loan quality and efficiency, corporate banking personnel
were either grouped o work in the Banks head office, or
at the complex branch in each district.

Improve Operating Processes ~
Heighten Management Efficiency

FEIB has been committed to improving its service guality
and management efficiency. In 2000, the documentation
system was computenzed 1o create paperless (ransmissions,
save time and cost. The documentation management
system also serves to trace the process of handling. Om
the other hand, operation manual, related regulations, and
important policy message have been posted on the Bank's
intranet to greatly improve management efficiency.

In 2001, FEIB has completed the establishment of various
Standard Operation Processes (SOP).  This will be
continued to not only elevate operating quality and
efficiency, but also lower the ratio of negligence to the
MINIMuI.
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Cenftralized District Operation Centers

The Bank is now actively planning for the centralized
i to jointly handle remittances and bills

processing in the district center for higher operating

efficiency, lower cost, and better financial services.

Staff Training and Development

1. Execution of staff training program during recent three years

mI-III

i@ea  m LM T4l 1142 lilez 2334 i)

o1 58 1LE B &M 1M M1 ML LM 4

2. Staff training program of 2002
e ATt 6000 honn e
Ciass ® 3"" 450

3. Future training programs

The training programs aimed at “capability management” in
: “professional competencies” , “human

competencies” and “business competencies”

Training resources allocation is “professional competencies

80%" , "human competencies 15%" and “business

competencies 5% .

Among which, ratio of professional capability training is
divided into 55% in corporate banking and 45% in

consumer banking.

Significant Events




Meetings of branch general managers and headquarters officers.
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Group Founder Y. Z. Hsu's Memorial Service at Taipei International Convention Center.
A glimpse of late Group Founder's resting place.

FEIB President Eli Hong talks about current economic environment and future development trend
during the Bank's 9th founding anniversary.

MasterCard visiting team from Mainland China call on FEIB.

Employ Mr. Chan Tung-hsin as special assistant to EVP Y. B. Chang and handle the Bank's human
resources matters.

Launch “Happy 9" deposit promotion program in celebration of FEIB's 9th anniversary.

Initiated FEIB Internet banking, on-line transactions include open accounts, credit card inguiry,
transfer, fund purchase and buy back.

FEIB Stockholders’ Meeting of 2001 in Taipei.

On line of e-official document sysiem to replace virtual documents, save paper, manpower and
enhance administrative efficiency.
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Advanced sales-and-marketing seminar.

ACAT T TR A o T B B L RS e B R IE A P R e A S A e - M EGRE
SRR = ANENY -

EHAR TEMEERES ) RS

EETE AFVEEERERAERREEREEMBEEIEW T " SMERAFE ) - EHRSHBRER
PR B Ol SR R S e ] TR R 2 T IR R -

EEMZE - BERLF EHREESEERRE CRRT -
BREERATEFEVEEEARTSERSOL 8T -
BEN-FEISR) - A AXRSOMBIF&  RREASFEXXAMERE
R ETT TR TR, -

B R R R AT AR AT R - BRI RIEE - SRR R RT R EES
[EERS - BT AR B R o T RIEEEE -

PR R A T AT REES RIS - MRt RSEERFERE -

g~

614

B6/13

619

6/19

6/19

g/10 ~

B8/1

a/10

a8/29

Signing ceremony for FEIB's issuing financial debenture
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Grand opening of Far Eastern Alhance Assel Management at FEP Hotel Shangn-ILa Ballroom. ROC
Finance Minister Yen Ching-chang and other distinguished guesis were among the well-wishers.

Began to raise fund for Far Eastern Alliance Taiwan Flagship Fund.

Deputy Director Tsai Ching-nien, Bureau of Monetary Affairs, Ministry of Finance, at FEIB's
invitation, to speak about local financial developments and introduce “Holding Company Law” to Far
Eastern Group's high-level executives.

Press conference at FEP Hotel to launch Mandarin Asrlines and FEIB co-brand card.
FEIB is Taiwan's first commercial bank to be approved the issuance of NT3$5 billion of financial debenture.
FEIB credit card promotion activities, gift of hall-million credit and free moving in Far Eastern Geant stores.

FEIB's service quality contest.,

Director Wang Yao-shing, Bureau of Monectary Affairs, MOF, visits FEIB with some 10 colleagues to
have open discussions and exchanges for two hours with Far Eastern Group Chairman Douglas Tong
Hsu, FEIB President Eli Hong and other executives.

Employ Mr. Stephen Chiu as Special Assistant to the President to assist in the Bank's restructuring
matters.
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FEIB donated chairs to Taipei City Zoo

FEIB's first Panchiao Si-chuan in-store branch opened in Panchiao, operating hours extended until 9
pan. in line with Far Eastern Geant Store.

Three more in-store branches opened in Taipei Jinhu, Taipei Nung-an, and Taoyuan Wuling.

Kaohsiung Ssuwel Branch moved to FE21' MegA Shopping Mall and renamed as Kaohsiung Asia
World Branch.

FEIB and MetLife Insurance Jointly donate chairs to Taipei City Zoo at birthday celebration of
senior Elephant Lin Wong.

Formally launch "FEIB New Century Corporate Finance Website” .

Co-sponsored "Happy Working, Smart Finance™ speech series with Cheers Magazine. FEIB EVP
Thomas Chou was one of the speakers.

Mimstry of Finance approved FEIB to operate insurance trust business.
All island-wide branches prolonged working hours till 4:30 p.m. to provide betler services.

FEIB's investment grade ratings assessment by Fitch in December 20001 as follows: Short-term
senior F3, Long-term senior BBB—, Individual C/D, Support 4, and Long-term Rating Outlook
Negauve.
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English Translation of a Report Originally Issved in Chinese > » >3

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Directors and Shancholders
Far Easiern International Bank

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of the Far Eastemn Tfemafions]l Bank as of Docember 30, 3000 and 2000, and the
related staements of Income, changes n siockholders’ equity and eash Oows for the vears then ended, These financinl statcnwenis are the
respomsibility of the Bank's mansgement, Our respomssibility s o express an opdnion o6 these financial statements besed on oue audits,

W conducted our audils in accordancs with Regulations for Audit of Finencial Staements of Financial Insbions by Ceonifed Public
Accounients and generally accepied muditing standards in the Repoblic of Chine. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
nudit to obigin ressonable assurance shout whether the financinl statemenis are free of materinl misstatement,  An aodit ncludes
cramining, on a iest hisls, evidence supponiing the amoumnis snd dischosures in ihe financial statements.  An audii also Inchedes asscsaing
the eoooumbing ponciples ussd and sipoificant cstlimsics mades by mansgement, &5 well a8 cvalusting the overall finencial statemest
presentalion. We balieve thal our asdils provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In caar opinion, the fnancial siolements referred 0 ebove present fairly, in all material respecis, the financial position of the Bank as of
December 31, 2000 and 2000, snd of the results of its operations snd is cesh flows for the years then snded, in confoemity with
Crubdelines for Securitics Tesuess' Ploanclal Beporting for Publie Company and pencrally accepted seccuntlng principles in the Republic of
Clidis.
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BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS

CASH

NANC Lll 'T‘:fj 1_?1’;:‘-‘1’ l

DUE FROM BAKKS (Noiz 3)

[MIE FROM THE CENTRAL BANEK OF CHINA

(Naio d)

SBCURITIES PURCHASED — NET (Noles 2 and 5)

CUSTOMERS" LIABILITIES UNDER ACCEFTANCES

UTHER RECEIVARLES = NET OF ALLOWANCES FUR
POSSIRLE LOSSES OF SXEA080 1N X001 AN 70433
IN 2000 [(Motes 2, 13 and 146)

LOANS, DISOOUNTS AND HILLS PURCHASED - NET
(Moles 2, 6 and 16)

LOMG-TERM INVESTMENTS (Kotes 2, 7. 16 and 17}

PROPERTIEE (Kotes 2 and &)

Cinal
Laml

Ruilidifgs aml ismprcnoimenls
COimpuULEr e
Tenrsportation aquipment
Misre|lansoe oo pment

Tozal oot

Less - eooummlated depreciotico

I&'upu}lrml:_:ﬁm’p‘upmim

Mot Propertics

OTHER ASSETS (Notes 2, 5 and 13)

TOTAL ASSETS

The scoompanying noles are an inlegral part of the finmcial slalerments
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BALANCE SHEETS STATEMENTS OF INCOME +orn
001 20600 2001 2000
Amount W Amount x Al . Amiunl %
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY INCOME
Trkerest (Mintea T wmd 16) 5 10,7 14600 B 5 10LETEBH5 BE
LIARILITIES Service fees (Mote 2) B16.346 7 GO0,479 5
Du o Banks (Nato 100 5 14,131,355 7 5 1532308 1 Chiin on sales of securities prchased - pet (Mot 2) 717,182 & 252,608 2
Mfﬁlﬂhﬂmﬂﬂ Mo 23 5.:;3:?113 3 1412597 1 FI:IE,E:H m Eu:m - met (Woie 2) 141,736 1 10 1
- T2, L5 - Treneta: Trom long-lerm equily isweslmenls - nel - ]
mﬁm 1% 1 14545, 606 1 (hctem 2, 7 amd 1§) 20,571 — B
o ” 1 296,224 | 930,000 i Tolal Tneoms 12,4101,435 10 12, 73R,652 1040
Dhespuonsits, amd remitmnces (Mol 11 and 16) 109,252 244 6 14d 912,679 Bt COST AND EXPENSES
Chtser Uahilites (Motes 2 and 12) = : T I st 7,071,746 57 7,183,762 57 dﬁ'
Toial Liskilitles lmm 9] |51_1'5'£|‘1‘5‘|' o} Wmmm—#ﬂfmimﬂﬁ} 1,653,760 14 2332,369 18 lﬁ
Service charges 534 454 o 270,985 2 —_—
SHARFHOLDERS LOUTTY Totnl Cot and Expenses 0, 250, S50 75 B.TRT,1 16 i) 49
Capital sicck, 10 per value, anthorized and issued -
L5MELS thousand shams 15,240,154 i 15,248,154 & CGROSS INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 3,150478 25 1.5939,536 23
Capital surplus
Additionsl paid-in capital 0, 168 - 204, 198 . CIFERATING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Cain on diggosal of propertics 1564 . 1,5 . {Pcees 16 and 15) 2,730,857 ) 2456500 19
From komg-lerm equily investments 19 = 1% =
M5,886 - 205, BS6 . OPFERATING INCOME 418,521 k| ARZ 635 )
Retained carnings
Legal rescrve LAl ! 1,237,042 1 NONOPERATING INCOME 71291 1 34,840 -
Specinl reseres 2445 - 202445 - =
Unappropeioisd camings 4R35, 7RI = 474,318 = -
Toeal retained camnings 2,065,927 1 1913805 1 NONOFERATING EXFENSES € 14,217 3 [ AL}
Cumulntive tremslaton odjusiments 11,3245 - TTEF
Treasury siock; st cost: 86,579 thousand skares in {_SOT,610 ) ~ [ 106,661 ) INOOME BEFORE INCOME TAX A TEGEES | 510,365 a4
MOl aowd 20,680 thousand shares in 2000
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS NET INCOME § 468,130 4 5 468569 4
(Maes 2, 16, 18 and 22)
MET INCOME PERE SHARE
Hased on averapes oostanding sheees of 1464 406 801,32 8031
TOTAL LIABITIES AND SHARFHOLDERS' BOUTTY § 195,026.158 1040 51 33 10K} thissand in 3000 snd 1,524,430 dhowsand in 200 :

The ecoompanying noles are an iniepral part of the financial slalements

The mcoompanying noles are an intepral part of the financial slslements
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STATEMENTS OF CHAMNGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EGUITY
CAPITAL SURPLUS
CAPITAL STOCK Additeral  Caln oo Framn CLUMULATIVE
AUTHORIZED AND Paid-in  Disposal of  Long-ierms RETAMNED EARNINGS (Molo 14) TRAMSLATICON TREASURY TOTAL
ISSUED (510 PAR VALUE) Copitel Propenies Bty Legal Speciel Unappropratsd ol ADIUSTMENTS ETOCK EHAREHOLDERS
Shares  Amoum (Moo 14} (Moo %) Fovestments Tootsl Femerve Farmings [Nk 2) (Mates 2 and 15} BQUITY

BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 20K 1AM TN 5 140K 5 A26136 § 154 19 §4ELTE £ 1,158,500 § 340 588 § 158N 65T £ 6.3 i- 5 L65Le A0
Approprinticns of prior yesey’ sarnings

Legal meserve 8 = 2 = = 10H 540 {101,540 ) - - - -

Fiecinl rEEerve e e - - - - 5 | ZEA% ) - e e -

Romus Lo employees - cash : - - - - - - { T ) { T ) - - { 087 ) @r

Bomsis s sovgloyest - ok 33,400 74038 - - - - . { 705 ¢ TA0E - =

Boous 1o directors and sopervisons - - - = = = 5 [ 4532 ) | 4532 ) [ 4552 51

Biock dividends - 1.5% 19,236,360 192,364 - - - - . (192364 ) {192,364 ) -
Copitnlization of capoisl surplus - 1.5% 22,195 800 221,958 i 221,958 3 - - [ 221,558 ) - - - -
Capilalizatm of specisl msetve - 02% 2050 440 20,504 - 5 - - . - { 29554 . -
Balemce nitor the appropristions 1,524,B15,400 15,248,154 204,198 1553 L] 205,70 1,237,042 FASS A4 542 6,215 - 16,505,001
et incqme For 000 . . 5 5 5 5 5 AU S A S . . 468 BEG
Transfer of gain en disposal of propertes - - 106 - G - {106 ) {106 ) : . =
Cussalarive ranslanices adjesimenis - offsices hasking uait . . - . 5 = . 1,5% . 1,570
Treasary siock - 20650 thousind sharcs = = = = 5 = = s L0661 & [ IDGESL D
BALARCE, DBECEMBER 31, 2000 1,524, 515,400 15,248,154 2,158 1,559 L] 15555 1,237,042 4T4.318 1913505 7,7HS 1 1065 17,264,060
Appropriations of prior years’ cammngs

Ll reserve - - - - 14559 (14659 ) . =

Boous to sopkoyees - cush = s - - - {19 ) {130 ] [ NS0 B

Bosus P:_m and sEervisnrs - - = = 5 {6340 4 (6340 ) { G340

Cash dividends - 2% - - - - - - - (TLGEE ) LA ) - - [ 291,548 )
Halance alter e approfraalan 524,815,400 15,248,154 20M, 158 1,669 15 5 G 1,377,701 16,651 1,596,757 7,785 [ L6661 ) 16,951,961
Mt inome for 200 = s = = = - - 466,130 460,130 - - LAk
Cumwlative translation adjesimenis - offshors bonking wait 5 5 5 5 - - = 3,540 - 3,540
Treary siock - 65559 thousand shanes - - - - . - - - 1 AT ) [ A0S )
BALANCE, FRCHIMBER 31, ) § LIMAISANG 5 IS24R184 S0 5 169 §19  § 205866 AT B FRAAS S4mGTR] S EO0MSET SIS (SSRGS 1700

The ecoompanying notés are an inspral part of the financial slalements

The ecoompanying notés are an intépral part of the financial slalerrents
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS Far Fam Yaory Snded Decemaee 31, 2007 and 2000 [in Thowend Mow todwon Dolden)
2001 2000 2001 2000
CASH FLOWE FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES CASH FLOWE FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Mt incams £ 489130 5 B85S [ncrenss in doe from banks {1,074.535 ) [ 985711
Provision for possible losses 1,653,760 1532 6% [Decresss in doe from the Ceniral Bank of China TS5, 965 i SR B53
Ceprociation and amortation 177235 168,413 [rcroaso (decrossc) oo dun oo banks 12,598 _Rds {177,080
Amartizatiom of premium on boods H0.054 33,400
Becogmition {reversal} ol loss ¢m deshine in vabae af [rcrease in deposts and remiltances 5 4,330 565 5 1 ATT A0
serurilics pursmssd i B3.56Z 1 163, B34 Ircrease (decresse) i repurchasod-Boed-labiltise 4,000.421 { 191,918 )

et los= on dEsposal of peopotics 4283 w2z Iraeass (devresss) in olher Babilitica £31.14%9 [ 26,658 )
et logs on Juiposa] of eollalerals el B.55% 2036 Iimrenss in Mrmnacial deberbonhs 5, D0 -
Peowigiom foe neterement benslic B R AR AN Cash dividels (1048 3 -
Pay for pensico [ HETE ) [ 1,564 Honus 10 difecian, supervisons and employees { 25,360 ) {10,729 )
Frvesienent loss (ncoers) recognized by the equucy method 14,0158 [ 2,403 ) Acquisiion ol wreasury sock [ ACHLELT & { likEn] )
Lass. {gnin) on disposal of long-term invesstmenes 1401 { T1E658 ) Met Cash Provided by Finomelesg Activides 24,0983 554 A B5T G
Cash dividends from investments acooumned for by the

ey methad 15950 . EFFECTS OF EXCHAMGE BATE CHARNGES 20 5057 16,478
Defemed incams lax = [ 10400 3
Degreese in scounitios purchased - held for wading popose a7 502 L ATD 505 MET DECEEASE [N CASH { 1275595 ) { 1BOOER
[ncrense in other meoeivables { 4,645626 5 { 4232375 5
Derresme in checks for collection {12260 3 { 79,758 ) CASH, BEGINMING OF YEAR 2 A2 08T 2322125
[oereass [devresss] m ssenas] frien:l { 128,045 3 19,565
[ocrsase in alher payables 65235 239,743 CASH, ERT} OF YEAR 5 2,014.5%2 5 142,087
Mt Cash Providal by (Lsad in) Operalicg Adtivilies { 1, 297983 3 TAFT 438

SUPPFLEMEBENTAL INPFORMATION

CASH FLOYWE FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES beierest pald £ 7148776 &7 200 G0
[ecresse (moreass) in secoritiss purchassd - held Tor Inoome t@an paid 37332 TN AN

Inwesteg purposes 1,006,761 [ 2T ETR
[ncrense in lpars, discounts snd bills purchased { L8 E%R9. 741 5 {12220 863 )
Acquisitions af properties [ E53.799 ) { 143,734 )
Prmoends from disposal of proportics 377 521
Proceeds from dispasal of collaiorals asswmed L0210 150, A5
Provesds from sale of kng-term equity invesimenis 3958 1345 55
Inercass in lonp-tann agudty mmvestments { E32.960 ) -
Dérigse {mersase) in Jong-term mvesiment on bomchs { 5536361 162,324
[mcreas: in dalher Asscls { 19848 b { 170,123 )
Mt Caih Used &0 Divesting Sacliviciss [ F3,THATE { 12,910,035 )

The scoompanying noles are an inbsgral part of the financial slalements The scoompanying noles are an inlegral part of the fingncial slalements
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. GENERAL

The Bank obfained its Doerde on Janwary 11, 1992 and sianed business opersBons on Apml 11, 1582 I & engaped e (&)
receiving deposits and extending loans apd guarantses; (h) issuing letters of credit and handling remittances; (¢} in acting as an
agend for governmen bonds, corporaie bonds and (nenclal debentores; snd (d) in dolng other businesses permited by ihe Banking
Law &nd megulabions.

As of December 31, 2000, the Bank had severnl opemating wonits, incloding & head office, intemational opembng anb, tust
depanment, credit cand depamment, offshore banking unit, and 35 branches.

‘The Bank operates solely in Taiwan, RBepublic of China and has no overseas branch.

The operstions of the Bank's Trast Depamment consist of (1) planning. managing snd operatng of tost business; {3
custedianship of non-discretionary trost fund i domestic and overscas securities and mwnial (unds.  The (oeepoing operslions anc
regulated under the Banking Law.

lis capilal shares are lated on ihe Teiwan Swek Exchange.

. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICGIES
Securities purchased
Securities purchased are carrled at the lower of cost of market. Cost of Lsted stocks and bonds sold |8 delermined by the mosing
averngs method and others by specilic idemtification melhod.
Bepurchased and rescld bond transactions are recorded as financing transaction.

Nom-performing loans
The balance of overdus loans amd other credils extended by tho Bank amd the melsted socrued islensst are classifed a5 non-
performing loans in acoordancs with the directive of the Ministry of Finance,

Allowance for possible losses

Allowances for possible loses on loans, discounts, hills purchased, accounts, mterest, other receivables, and non-performing loans
are provided based on the review of iheir eolleciibdliy

The balamees of uncollectible accounis are woilles-ofl againg allowasce for possible loases or charpe 0 income upon appeoval of
such write=offs by board of directors.

IMANC iixl Re i_:ﬂa:vf'l

Far Hue Yooy Brdind Oecernber 31 2008 cried 20860 :I':p'll_-r.r.ll.'l i Thoncing New Tobwin BDeodets, Unleer Oferwiee Sioie i)

Long-term investments

Loag-lermm equily investmenls representing 4 shassholding of 20%% ar more moan iovesiss, aos secounled for by the equity meathod.
Under this method, the investmend is sisied ot cost adjustesd with the proportionale share of ned eamings (or pel loss=s) of the
invesiee,  Cash dividends camed are doducted from the Investmsis,

Chher long-lemm cquity investmends are accounted ai cost, Cash dividends camed ere reconded as investment imcomes

Bonds investmenls ane sccounbed al cost.  Premmiums or discounts oo the bonds ane amorized by the straight-lme method over the
remaining matrity periods of the securities.  Amorizstions are added o or dedocied from interest income.  The cost of bonds
Investmests sold sre determined by the moving average method,

Allownnoe for possible osses on foreign bond investment is basosd on the evaluatiom of the dinvestment sk,

Properhes
Properties ane statesd at oost less socumulated deprecistion, Improvemnents and major renewals are capitalized while repairs and
mainenanes are expensed camently,

Deprecintion is provided by the stmight-line method over these estimated service lives:  Buildings and improvements, 5 o 55
WEATE; COmpuler squipment, 3 o 7 years: msnsponaion equipmend, 3 o 7 wears; and misesllaneous eguipment, 3w 30 years, The
resicusl valwe: of assees still in wes boyond their omiginal cstimaled service lives ame deprociated over their nowly ostimaled service
SR

Upon sale or dispossl of propertics, the related cost and sccumulabsd deprociation are removed from the accounts, and any gain o
loss is credited or charged to noooperating income.  Pror o 2000, zny such gain less applicshble income tax is trunsfermed o
caplial sarphzs

Collaterals assumed
Colloterals assumed were recomded at oost and revalued by the lower of cost or net realizable valoe om balance shest cdanss,

Deferred charges
Diefzrred charges primarnily inclode compuier softeare costs, which are amortized by the strzight-line method over 2 o 5 years.

=
a0
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Provisions for losses on guarantees
Provisicms for losses on guarmniees and acosplonces (incloded in odher labilities) sere provided based oo thedir estimoted
collectibility,

Pension cost

The Bank sccresd the pension cost based on sm achmrial repom,  Unrecognized nes tramsition obligation and wnrecognized proos
gervice cos are amoctized ower 26 amd 23 yeams, sespoctively.

Treasury stocks
The Bank's shares of stock seguised from stock market 16 carrled at cost ard lsted asder shareholders’ equity,

Income tax

Frovisiom for incoms thx represents inocome tax paid snd poayable for the cumens year plus the changes in the deferrsd income mix
assets and labilities during the vear.  Delerred ipeomss lawes are recognised for e effects of waporary differcness, uposed Lax
credits and opernting loss camyforaands.  Valoation allowsnoe is provided for deferred tax assets that are oot certain o be
realized.

Adjustments of prior years' tax Linhilities we added o or dedected from the coment year's fax provision,

Ipcome taxes (10%) on undistribuled earnings s neconded &8 cxpemss in the year when the shareholders have resolved that the
eamings shall be retained.

Foregn-curmency transactions

The Bamk mainleirs foreign-cumency transsctions o the curescies in which ransactions are enginally desomdnsted.  In addition
ter these of the offshore hanking unit (OBLD), the other units' gning and losses on foreipn-cumency transactioms are convertad inso
Mew Tolwan Dollars, At the end of sach month, all forcige-cusmency assets and Labilites other than foread contracts ase
comverted into Mew Tawan Dodlars ab the prevalling rstes and resolting gaing or kkses are cpedited o charped o cumrent income.
The nssets and linkilities in the OBLI are franslated inte Mew Toiwan Dollars et the prevailing mbes and resulting geing or losses
are pecorded a5 comulative rasslation adjostments, which are iscloded in sharclolders' cgobty.
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Derivative financial instruments

a. Foreign foresrd contracts conducted for trading purposss, assets and Habilities are recorded &t the contrscted Focward cate.
Upon ssiilemment, gains or losses resulting from the difference between the spot mie al the seillement date and the controcted
forward rase ane credited of chasged o incoms, A year-erdd, the gains or boases on outstanding foreard contrects amsing from
lhe diflerences between the forwand rate available lor the remadming period of each cootract and the contracied [orward mate an
credited or charged 10 incomes also, the balances of reccivable and payeble nsccounts are netted, and the resalting nel amound is
classified &5 an sssef or a Hability,

h. Foreign carrency swap contracts conducted for treding purposes, spot nsscis and liahilites, and forward esscis and lohilidies ame
reconded at the spot rate on the contract date or contracted forward ete, respectively. The difference betwesn the spot rate and
e forwand rale is amorized by the stradght-lme method oser O contract peciod are recorded a2 interest inocmss and Inderes)
cxperses. AL yearsend, the halances of receivable and p:].ruhlcmnuu: are netled, and the resulting net amount is classified as
an assst of a lisbaliny,

c. Cross currency swap (CO08) contracts, which are met for trading, are recorded ot the comtmacied forward raies.  The related
digcounts or premiams are amortized over the contract period on dhe sradght-line besis,  Mel moerests wpon each setilement ane
recorded as adjustments 0 revenoe or expense of he ilems baing hedged.

d. Optlors
Premiums pasd or meceived for optons, which are mainly o sccommedate costomers’ pesds or © mansge the Bank's camency
positions, are reconded ps assets and liehilities, respectively, Gains or losses on exercise of options are credifed or chasged o
cusienl ibcomss,  Optons custanding at the balamce sheet dats ae sevaleed af market vales &nd the resolting pades or losses
are mecognized curmently.

Becognition of interest income and service fees

Inlemesl ncome om loans is recorded al accroal besis.  No inlerest income s mecogmized o the scoompanying hnancial stalements
on loems and other oredits extended by the Bank thet are classified s ponsperforming unless collecied.  The interest owing o
miligatlon and exiension of specific loans is reconded & defermed income according 1o the regulations of Mindsiry of Pimance, and
recognized & income when collecied.

Service foes are recorded as income upon receipt o when the relsicd services are subsianiially compleie.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

L . 5. SECURITIES PURCHASED
Contingencies December 31
A ks should be mecopmized if it ix probable that an assel has been impaired or o labdbity hes been incurred asd the amous of 20601 I

loss can be reasonably estimated. [T the amount of loss cannot be reasonobly estimoted and the loss is possible and remole, the . . .
loss should be disclosed in the financlal saiemests. Limted, grver-Gre-couaor stocks sl mowical fouds § L7119 § 2745510
Commercial papsr 248,146 Lul9 965
Reclassifications Hima copot 3 D;’;iﬁ; 3 ;‘Eﬁ?
Cemain accounts for 2000 have besn reclassified to conform oo 2000 classifications. Less - allowance for losses on decline in value of socurides A3 /75 147 415
0011 - 00 The market valioss of the lated, over-the-counter stocks and muotal funds were 5109654440 in 2001 and $2.598.494 in 2000, which 1
were calculaled by the average daily chosing prices for the months of December 2001 znd 200 or net asset value as of December i
Due from banks 3 S2R0050 £ 1534552 31, 2000 and 2000, e
Call Joans to banks 11,622,042 9,441,645 59
§ 12150752 5 10976357 LOANS, DISCOUNTS AND BILLS PURCHASED .
20611 20
. DUE FROM THE CENTRAL BANK OF CHINA tnvarlioutserd documentery bills and Lills perchased § 0 Mo § Mian
Oreerdralt and discounds TI5,0M0 216,828
[Despember 31
pui il Pl L)) Laans
. . Shiot-term 6,543,068 16,643,775
Tiene depesits sertifizutes 5 BO0L000 ¥ 100 Shog-term - s 10,368 542 14,765 8d4
[Dazposit reserve - Type & 15400093 1,382,590 Bdectinm-ferm 21,046,717 26,689,709
Deposit resorve - Tyvps B 3,260,778 4 (HE3,600 Medium-term - secunsd 21,908,797 24,538,462
Financial information system conter account 200EET 141,304 Loog-ierm 2684 409 2577369
Leng-term - secured 43,272 AG7 36,741,171
5 5901538 5 6,507,503 Nen-performing Inans 5, 56565, 451 4,656,484
143 M0, TE3 127,137,731
The aforementionsd reserves are requirsd by law and determined of prescribesd mates of average deposit halances. The Type B Less - allowance for possible Josses 1,550,009 1,255,190
reperve cAn ool be wlilkdrawn and can only adjusicd based on recomgination of meserve,
% 141,650,774 § 125 E42 541
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Ax of December 31, 3MH and XKL, the balances of noo-performing losms withowl compaming Inberess was $6,666,461 and
4656484, espectively, the uoecoimized inferest revenue on pon-performing loans amounted to $402.657 and 3371684,
reapoctively lor e yoars endod December 31, 2001 and 2000

For the years ended December 31, 2001 and 3000, the Benk had mot writien off any credite without inddacng any legal
procesdings.

‘The detail and changes in allowance for possible losses of Inans, discounts and bills parchesed are summarnizsd below;

For the Year Esded Decombor 31, 2001

Specilic Risk General Risk Teotal
Balance, beginning of year 5 BaLG16 % 452,574 3 1,245,190
Prowision 1600 G4k [ 141,068 ) 1,558 882
Wirite-off { 1,3%3.030 ) - [ 1,335,030 )
Recoweries 20,000 - 200,00
Elfects of cxchangs rals changoes = #0657 #9467
Balamce, end of year 51270 554 3 320475 ¥ 1,550,008

For the Year Ended December 31, 2000

Specific Risk Cieperal Risk Tatal
Balance, beginning of yoar ¥ 630TH0 5 52485 ¥ 1149213
Prowisiom 2368 550 { BL.OM ) 2,286,756
Wrikg-oll { 2146774 ) . [ 2146774 )
Effects. of exchange mate changes = 5,005 5,005
Balamce, ead of vear £ H42BI6 3 452,574 ¥ 1,255 19

Since the third guarer of 206K, the cconomic and financial envimement has been beset by many cconomic and nomecoromic
difficulides from ingide and oulside of Tawan,  Thus, the coumnbry's coonomic growlh has decolersted, invesimend is medoced,
unemployment has fisen, e siock market i@ bearich, and the MNew Tawan dollar devalesied. Cerlsin business colerprises,
including conglomerates and listed companies, falled 1o meet thelr ohligations when these obligations became due.  To stabilize the
sitmation, the government has taken various sconomy-boosiing mensures,  Apainst this hackground, the Bank's financipl staizments
for the year ended December 31, 2001 include provisions for possible losses amd guaranbee losses based on information available

7. LOMG-TERM INVESTMENTS

e the Bank, ncluding defaults o the exient they can be determined or estmated.  However, thess estmates do so0 isclade any
adjustment that might be regoired when melaed contingent liabilities booome probable or determinable in the futune

Dacernber 31
20 2000
Equity investmcnts Amount g;ﬁ&'{mp Amount G‘i?ﬁcﬁ{hlp
Apcounied for by the equily metbod
Far Eastern Infernational Leasing Com, £ 472,017 RN 5 a6lu2 309
Far Eagtern Alllance Asser 191,532 &0 - .
Mamagement Co, Lad.
Far Enstern Realty Management L. 12,561 S0 16,400 A0
Far EBastern Life lnsusance Agency Colad. 5,059 Qo0 3,343 G b
LR 479,755
Accounied for by the cost method
Diah Chung Bills Binamee Corp.
ERA Communications Co, Lid. 251,854 T4 251,854 .1
Financial Informatiom Service Co,, Ted 200,000 T 200,000 a7
An Feng Enterprise Co., Lid, 45 500 1.1 45,500 1.1
Taipei Forex Tne. 3,000 100 16,000 10
[l 14 HOG (b
Prepayments 501,154 508,154
Far Eastern Imernationa)l Finance Comp,
3950 35950
Bomds investiments 1,186,712 291,859
Gpvernment bonds
Floating-imlesest-rabe nolsE 10,053 %25 4622026
Fursign oorporate bonds E27 070 1.145.295
451,519 1. 108756
Lizg - allowancs lor possble heases on 12,372,584 G ATGOTT
foreign bond investment
216,251 174, 800
12,156,135 &, 701,277

§ 13,342 B85 ¥ 7,653,136
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10. DUE TO BANKS

The carving valoe of eguiry mmvestnents ln the Far Esstern Isternational Leasing Corp, snd Far Eastern Realry Masagemenn Lid. ) December 1
as of Decomsbes 31, 2000 aod 2000 wers based oo ssdind Fnsocial sixsoents for e saeme perind  Far Batien Alliancs Asset Accamulsied deprecletion consisied of: o p—
Manngement Co., Lid. as of December 31, 2001 was based on sodited figure for the same period.  Far Eastern Life Tnsursnce
Agency Co., Lid, a8 of December 31, 2001 and 2000 was based on asmdited financial stasements for the same poeriod, Call loans § 13805817 3 1396259
Cue 1o banks 318,934 136250
The iodal asseis and operating [neome of ihe invesice - For Eastemn Alllnce Assed Manogemend Co,, Lid, and Far Bastemn Life Chrdrall 604 -
Irsuramce Agency Co., Lid, ane less than 10% of thoese of the Bank; accondingly, fnancial sisterments comsolidating the scoounts of
the Bank and these investees were not prepared. ¥ 14,131 355 ¥ 1532500
In Mowember MWL, the Bank sold 300 thowsand shares of commeon stock of Far Eastern Realty Manapemens Lid, for $000794 per
ghare, which resuled in a oss oo sale ol I:memmw 1o 5140 o s :f'l'.'tl'm] [Movie 16 11. DEPGE'TE AND HEM'TFA.NCEE | 11
In Jume 2000, the Bank sold 60,000 thousand shares of common stock of Far Eastern International Lessing Corp,, for $0.022%5 per 001 2000
share, which resulted in a gain on sale of invesimentl amounting o 5710659 for the year 2000 (Nobe 16]). Checking £ 1,Au6483 £ 2116855
Digmnarnd 6,706, E6S 9953 566
8. PROPERTIES Time SE,EST,023 30137723
Accumulated depreciation comststad of: December 31 Megotighle cerlificates of deposil B, 068,000 17,024,000
2l HHK) Savings 56,728 406 50,003,124
Buildings and imgrov i $ 157280 % 136860 Due 1o Pl.'ul.al and Eemiltances Savings Bank 17,148,432 15611695
Eﬂmm mpm 243572 1974906 Chubaand remittances 20 25 TR 292
T:l‘&ﬂ-ml.il'.'ﬂ'l mmm 27553 24 961 leward pemirances 17,768 FT 324
Miscellaneous equipmert 532,200 505,752
5 148,252 344 £ 144912 670
5 960ATS 5 86TATH
As of Decomber 31, 2000 and 2000, properlics woers insured for aboul $3.949,614 and $1,189,348, respectively. 12. PENSION PLAN
The Hank has & pension plan for all regular employees,  Benefits under the plan are based on lenpth of service and average
8. OTHER ASSETS December 31 At & : i befoms "
J001 FAk i)
Collaterals assamed £ 1,795,324 5 TOLMA Simce 1992, the Bank has accmped refitement benefiis based on 4% of salaries, In 1996, the Bank somed wo sccrae the pension
Digferred income tax (Mote 13) 186,652 186,652 codl sceonding o s acoarksl pepory
Felandahle d-l:iﬂ:ﬁhﬂ 182 H7H ATR 520
Deferred charpes 326,210 214,008 Since July 1998, the Bank staried to comribute amounts equal 0 2% of monthly saliries o @ retiement fond. This fund is

% 72454 064 & 1,471,526 alminisensd by a retrement fond monionng commine: and deposiied i the commitoss same in e Central Trust of China.
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Cloradn pension infoomsion arne summarieed a3 (ollows:
a. Nt periodic pension cost

Service cost

Interest cost

Amartization of unrecognized benefit obligations af fransition
ad price servics cost

Projected rebarn oo plan asels

Pension st

Bunlance of the retirement fund

b, Reconciliation of pension fund contributions and
acerued pension labilities

Baomnefit abligaton
ested hensfit obligation
Monvested bensfit obligation
Accusnulated benelit ohligaton
Effects on employees” future salary level
Projected bensfits obligation
Fair value of plan asss
Unreecogmized bensfin obligntion at transitlon
Unrecopgnized prior servics cosl
Unrecognized net gain
Accrped pension lisbalitics (incloded in ober Habilites)
eawed benelit
€. Actuanial assumptions for pension obligation

DHscoumt ae
[ncremmental rate for employees” future salary level
Expecied mte of retam on plan assets

kil SO0
F 44,300 5 41272
14,177 11,801
1174 1174
[ 2474 } [ 1AL b
§ 57,178 £ 32aN
S 114,781 £ 66k
51,678 33,05
Depember 31
S0 kL
(% 16,863 (8§ 1513 )
[ 150,029 ) 1 112250 )
[ L&A,ES2 ) { 127353 )
(117,729 ) { 108,932 )
[ 284,621 ) { 238285 )
S1,67E 31,737
32,543 ) { 2255 )
13.591 14,270
19,264 10,759
{15,837 ) { 153317 )
(5 X305 ) (5 190,846 )
Jé.m— é&
5% i
4% 5%
5% 5%

13. INCOME TAX

& Peconciliation of income tax bascd on pretax accoumnding income at statutory ncome tax rate and mcome tax cxpense 15 a5 follows:

Tax of preMY ineome G0 SErieery lneome e fate (259)

Tax effects ol offshore basiness wnil
Add (dedoct) tax effects of;
Peemanent differences

Temporary difforences
Lass carryforwards
Cuarrenl year's inoome fax

b. [ncome tax consists off

Current year's income

Deferrad wax benelin

Prior yoar's adjostments
Income ax

¢, Deferred meome tax assets consist of:

Chver-prowision for pension cost
Cver-provislon for losses on lomns
Loss carryloreanis

Unrealized foreign cxchange loss
Ivestment tax credits

Leoss - pllowance

December 31
J001 J000
518004 £ 127.5M
{ 22995 ) [ 13,096 )
[ 168,685 ) (220215 )
( 25,054 ) 12,3499
106,558 L 50,6655
&
38371 3 5734 B
a5
g R £ 57 %48
= 12399 )
[ B12 ) { 35531 )
% 7565 41,396
Decomber 31
2001 S000
5 2539 i 25w
1LE21 1,821
4 G4 J05, 846
- 12,399
20,061 14,718
A, 4005 XA |
22,753 150,565
5 186,652 § 186,652
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d. The reconciliation between the current yvear's income tax and refundable income tax for 2001 and 2000 is as fiollows:

g As of December 31, 2001, the Bank had unused operating loss caryforwards and investment tax ¢redits, which will expire as follows:

a1 200
Less - imterest on shori-term negotiable instaments, which is
taxe] sepasalely 83N 57348
[ncome tax currently paryahle - -
Leas - prepaid and withbolding tax 25954 49,721
Refundable income tax, December 31 { § 28954 ) (% 49721 )

¢. The related information under the [ntegrated Income Tax System is as follows:
December 31

Thmazed TUrnazed Invesiment

_ Lims Carryborwards Tax Credis
Tﬂ:nlﬂ_:m
2002 (examined AmOLSTY 5 - 5 s
2003 (beclared armewnt) - 5438
2 (declared amount) 145 506 5 345
2005 (declared amownt) 1332 440 -
2 (predicbed ameunt) —l,l:ﬁ.g'_ﬁ. -

h. The income tax returns throwgh 1998 had been examined by the tax authority,

20m 2000

Period-end balance of impobed tax credit 5 22508 % 55,685

The 2001 projected and 2000 actenl raties of imputed e credit (o camings are 4686% and 12.63%, mespectively,  The tax
credits allocable o shareholders sre bassd oo the balance of Impatstion Credit Accouns (ICA) on the dividend disrittion dans,
Accordingly, the 01 projected tax credit ratic moy changs becouse the tx greddit may differ from the projected tax

credit,

f. As of December 31, 2001, the Bank's undistributed earnings, consisting of the unappropriated eamings and special reserve,

included eamings generated prior to January 1, 1998, amounting to $205,563. The above amounts included the amounis

shown a3 special reserve amounting to 3202 445,

14. SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

The Bank's Articles of Incorporstion provide thal the annual ned income (less accumualated losses, if any) must be appropriated &
Tallows:

&, 3% thereof as legal reserve;

b. Special reserve to be retained according fo the law or the regulations;
. Portion o be retained on the basis of operational needs; and

d. Any remainder; %

Boous o sharshalders Q92

Boous 1o dinesclors and supervisoos 2

Bosus 1o cmplogees L
1. -

Thase appropriations must be resolved by tho sharcholiers in the fullowing year and given cifect ke in the fnancial staicments of
that yeur.

The shareholders spproved on May 11, 2000 and amendment to the dividend policy stated in the Bank's Aricle of Incorporation,
Simce the business operatond of the Bank are stll apdesgoisg expansion st 8 raped pace, it poley & to disedbute st lesst 105%
of the sporopeisled carnings ax cash dividesds.  This policy will be evalualed and adjusted in the Fulure afer laking inte acoount
factors, among others, sach s leval of fs fuhore operation and investment reguitement.
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The sharebolders approved in 2001 the appropoiation of the poor year's samdngs as [ollows:

&, Legal reserve of $140,659,

b. Dividend to sharchobders of 5291 648,

¢ Remuneration to directors and supervisors of 56,3410

d. Bomus to employess of 519,020

Under the Company Law, the appropristion for legal reserve must be made until the nsserve equals the paid-in capatal.  The

remerve may be ussd only e omeduce o offsel deficit, also, when the meserve meaches 30% ol the pasd-in capital, up o S0%
theeol may ke manafeersd 1o capital,

Thee capializaton of capital in excess of par valoe can b mede only once a year and only up 1o 8 cenain prescribed ammount,
Also, the capital in excess of por waliss that arises in the corrent year can only be copitallzed in subsequent years.,

Under the Iomtegratsd Income Teax System thet became sffective om Jamuary 1, 1998, ROC.-resident and  non-comporass
sharcholders will be apllocaeed 2 tax oredit for the income tax paid by the Bank on camings gencrmicd in 1998 and oreards,
which is mainwined in the Impoetion Credit Account (ICA) and is calculated based on the mtio of crediteble ax o

unappropriaied earnings at the date of appropriston.

TREASURY STOCK OF COMMON STOCK
Changes in Treasury Stock (Thousaond  Shares)

Renson of Reparchase Beginning Ending
2001
Tor igsue w amployos 2050 G5 855 - 86,579

In complinncs with Securites and Exchange Law, the ircasury siock purchased should not excesd 10% of doal shanes isseed and
the purchase cost should noi he owver the sum of o]l relmined camings, additional paid-in capital inmnfpﬂﬂ]mml.d
realized  capital sorplos. Treaswry stock shoold oot be plodged amd should not bears rghts of sockbolders before being
tramsfiernid.

Ax of December 31, 2001, the highest shares of treasury stock held by the Bank are BSSTS thewsand shares and the highest
balancs of treasury stock is 55076100

IMAINC iixl Re i_?a:‘-* .

P Bl Wt Enclod Decesnber 38 2008 cnd 2000 (Expréesed in Thowscind Sew Toibwon Dol Unkeds Ofvensine Slorted)

16. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Bank bas bhusinéss ransectons wilth the [ollowing rclaied partics:

Relobexd Party

Far Eastern Texhile Lid

Asia Cement Corporation

Par Ezstern Department Swore Corp.

U-Ming Marine Transpoct Corp.

Yann-Je Ulniversity

Yuwan Dang Co, Lid

U-Ming Lid.

Oriendal [nion chemical Com.

Far Eastern Telscommunbcations Co., Lid,

Yuan Pai Asia Development Corp.

KEri Yuang Investment Comp.

By Ding Imvesteent Co., Lid,

Far Esstem Ureal Company Lid.

Byr-Yang Investment Co., Lad.

Yiaan Dhng Ievestment Co,

Everest Textils Co, LAd.

Far Ezstzrn [ntzmetsonal Leasing Corpe

PFar Eastern Really Management Lid,

Far Esstern Lilfe Insurance Agency Co., Lid,

Far Bzstern Alliance Asset Manogement Coo, Lid,

Pu Ming Transport Comp,

Yoo Yuang [nvestment Coeg

Der-Chin Enterprise Corporation

Far Esstermn [ntemational Finanes Corp.
{al establishing srage)

{ither

Same chadrmman
Same chairman
Same cladrrman
Same chadrman
Same chairman
Same chadrean
Same chadrman
Same chairman
Same chadrman
Same chairman
Same chairman
Sarme chadrman
Sarme chanrman
Same chairman
Same charman

Matare of Relationship with the Bank

Thia Bank's vios chairman i@ ils chainman

The Bank's investes, acomuntsd for by the aquity method

The Bank's invesice, aecounied for by ihe eqoity method

The Bank's invesise, accountsd for by the eguily method

The Bank's investee, accountsd for by the equity method

The Bank's wice chairman s its chalrman

Iavestes ol Yaan I:E.ﬂg]n-ﬁt.rt‘u‘:ﬂ'l. Cia,

Iovestee of Asia Cememt Corporation

The Bank's investes, accounted for by the eguity method

The Bank's supervisors, mansgers, and relalives of the Bank's chedreman

%‘-&
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Cnrtward documentary bills

g E

- - - . - ?ww
&, Loans (foreign currency loans included) 0 Balance Credit Ling
¥ ear-end Far Eastern Textile Lid, £ 23621 5 1,000,000
2001 Balance Credit Line Interest Rate Interest e 14,548 e
Far Eastern Textile Lid £ 1,393,000 £ 1,600,000 2.0 £ 10,610 § 3840609
Far Eastern Intemational Leasing Corp. 335,000 T A5 % 5363 2000
Yuan-Je University 246,148 A TOLO00 TATR-T 56% 21,383 Far Eassern Textile Lid., $ 93,760 $ 1,000,000
Everest Textile Co., Lid. 201,089 200,000 315%-5% 12595 BEverest Textile Co., Lid, 73,208 75,265
Asin Cement Corpormtion 2L S (R 2.5% 1599
Far Eastern Great Company Lid, 120,000 200,000 % 131 2 Lok
By Ding Investment Corp. 10,000 130,000 k{3 B0
o ek O = e SR c. G 2101 - sone
By-Yang Investment Co., Lid. 47,000 S0),0HKD {3 73 TN
U-bing Marine Tramspor Corp 30,000 08,00 2.9% 194463 E I onal
Cither (Mobs) 19,965 21,780 %= T.25% - Far E Leasing Corp. ¥ MAS20 3 000
L-Ming Ltd. 3,000 3,000
$ 2,842,206 Yuaan [Mng Investmen Co. It 00 S0, 000
SO0 5 450,520
Far Bastern Texiile Lid. £ 1,301,718 $ 1,600,000 Bonm 5 10050 i Letter of cradit
Yuan-Je University 338,750 00,000 0%-0.5% 26,293 e LR
U-bing Marine Transport oo A2L6ET T4 H.8% 31485 01
Everest Textile Co., Lid 162,290 S0 EER K157
Far Eastern Int=rmational Leasing Corp. 137,050 400,000 R74% 22731 FHE E‘fﬁgﬁ"ﬂuﬁﬁi 3 ﬁ;'ﬁ § 'ﬂﬁ
Cither {(Mote) 22023 31,100 T.25% - ' ' '
£ 60,122
5 2284476
Moie: Inderests from oiher related parties are mincr, with balances not excesding 515,000 zach, Ear Esstermn Textle Lid, % 103,551 % 1,000,000
. . . - Eversst Textile Co, Lid, 10,002 75265
1 I Law, | B
n complipnee with the Panking Law, except for consumer loans, povernment loans, credits extendsd by the Bank to any related Fir E I . - 1,059 300,000

purty should be fully secursd, and the terms of credis extendsd o related parties shoald be similar o those extended b Don-
relatexi parties. F L4612
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e Yeors Enced December 301 J000 and 2EK (Exprecsed In Thousond Mew Tokman Dodlors, Unkess: Chserwise Sholed)

. Deposits
December 31
2001 000 [nierest Hxie
Deposite balance § 4684155 % 12325975 1L65%-13%
Each related parics deposils docs fol cresed 5% of lolsl amdounte,
f. (hher receivable
Decamber 31
20 2000
Far Eastern Alliance Assed BManagemend Co., Lid. £ - 3 31,200
Far Bastern International Financs Corp. - 1510
% - 5 32810
g. Rental expense
2001 2000
AmoueL T AMOUET .
Yuan Dhing Co, Lid. % 104,512 i1 3 E 007 i5
Far Hastern Department Store Corp, 5,043 2 4,043 -
£ 110,255 43 % B A4D 17

Three branch locations are leased (o Far Basern Deparrment Swore Corp., &nd the locations of the bead office and business

depamment are leased from Yaan Ding Construction Co,

h. Sake of long-term cquity imvestments (Note 7)

The Bank sold 500 thousand shares of Far Bastern Realty Managemenot Lid. o Yuoan Ding Coo, Lid. in MNovernber 2001,

The Bank scld G000 thowsand shares of Far Enstern Imernational Leasing Corp. in June 2000, The shares bad sold o the
folloeving parties:

Thomsand Sharss

Yuoan Ding Investment Co, 18,0040
Kai Yuang Investrnent Corpe 18,000
Yoe Yuang Investment Coompe 000
Drer-Chin enterprise Corporation 9000
By Ding loviesimeant Co., Lid 6,00
S0,000
17. PLEDGED ASSETS wer 31

2001 HHH)

Loag-term investments - bonds 5 751,500 $ 633,000

The foregoing assets have been provided as opemting deposit and a5 performance bonds for provisional seioure of debiors”
propenties 4o the coun and provided as eredin card transaction reserves for Notional Credit Card Center.

A5 for December 3, 2001 and 3000, the Bank has no secured oblipation,

18. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
a. In additional o Note 22, the Hank had the following regular contingency linbilities and commitments as of December 31, 2001:
Aamoumi
Megotiable instruments sold under zgreements io purchase before Apoil 9, 2002 £ 1,538,912

h. The Bank leaszs all of its locations, except for the locations for s eight branches which the Bank owns, under agreements
which will expire betwesn 2002 w0 2007,

A of Decermber 31, 3001, minimem rentals for the next Gve yeas are summarized as follows excludes the impuled imterest:

L
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P Hvr ot Enclod Decernber 38 2000 cnid 2000 {Expréesed in Thowsoind Sew Toiwon Dolah, Uskesy Otvensise Soted)

Year Amoank 20. MATURITY ANALYSIS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
A2 - B0012.51 $ 250,051 The mamrity of assets and liehilities of the Beank s based on the remaining peiod from balance shest detes.  The remaining
2003.1.1 - 2003.12.31 133,969 period 10 maturity is based on maturity dates specifiod under agrocments, and, in cases where there i8 o specified maturity
2004,1,1 - 2004.12.31 123,825 dates, hased om expected dates of collection.
2005.1,1 - 2005.12.31 114,450 Decamber 31, 2001
2006.1.1 - H006.12.31 B,047
Chver five years 06 Dwe in bl o] Due After S
O Yiear Seven Yoars Beven Years
Asgets
19. AVERAGE AMOUNT AMD AVERAGE INTEREST RATE OF INTEREST-EARNING ASSETS AND Cash $ 2014682 $ _ % _ $ 2014602
INTEREST-BEARING LIABILITIES Due from banks 12,150,732 . . 12,150,732 iﬁ’l
Averuge talunce is celoulated by daily averuge balance of interest eaming assets and interest bearing liabilities. e from the Central Bank of China 5901,53E = = 5.90]1.5% |
— — Securitics purchased 1977265 75,269 - 2,052,534 75
N A N A Custorrer’s Hubilities under scceplances 109,177 - - 109,177
H:mgn F.uﬁ H:rnae anﬁ Cither receivahlas 13,183,308 35,000 - 13,218,308
= e . Loans, discounis snd hills purchased 61, 138.685 3BA472383 43,580,115 143 200,783
Interest camning assets Long-term investments - bonds 70,330 2,444,381 O BAR B64 12,372,984
[mae (rom hanks 5 11560044 .66 £ 655854 491 5 0554736 5 41027053 § 534383709 F 190,030,148
Due from the Central Bank of China 7,607,175 252 0,324,570 339 Liabilities
Securities purchased 1,197,576 1,96 6,066,159 5.65 el
Loars, discoumts and bills parchased 130,00 5,956 .05 115,528,000 T.81 Drue o hanks § 14,131,355 5 = 3 s ¥ O14,131.355
Long-term investments - bonds 8,621,709 4.96 7,332,577 653 Repurchased-bond-liabilitles 5413018 S S 5413018
Acceplances 109,177 - - 109,177
B NITIT Chacks for collaction 677,327 = 5 677,327
Interest bearing liabilites Accraed intercst 1520460 ) i 1520860
Crber payabiles 1.296.234 . . 1,206,234
Dz oo banks L6280 246 3,188,931 473 . .
D 22,161,279 3.20 21,716,222 389 e L 344, A5, 6 4,525,509 = Lt
Time 53,867,533 4,53 86,639,065 5,15
Negotiable cenificates of deposls 12,370,061 483 11,265,493 5.15 3 167376306  _§ 823600 3 o 3 IRa%As
Due 1o postal and remitances savings beank 16,667 466 4.72 14,957 645 5.47
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December 31, 2000 22. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

21.

Thas im En“:m Dus After Tetal a. Derivative financial instruments
One Year Beven Years Seven Years {ijmhwmmnmmmmmmmmm needs end i0 manage s Exposune
ASsels positions, It aleo enisrs into inleresd rale swap, cross curmency swap, and opticn coniracis o hedge the effecis of
Cash % 2142087 % - 5 - % 2142087 foreagn exchange or inlemest rate (luclsalioms on its foreign-currency mel assels, nel laklalibes or commilments.  The
Das B benks LiK978,397 R 10,978,357 Bank's strategy is 1o hedge most of the market rsk it is exposed o through bedging instruments whose [octations in
[we from the Centrnl Bank of Ching 6,607,503 . . 6,607,500 rln'k-:l vl Imrc.amghly n-:gauvc cotrelation with those of the hedged liems; the Bank also assesses hedge
Securitles purchased 3,605 875 171,042 : 3,866,917 elleciveness of e insnonents periosdscally.
Custemers Habilities under acceplances T2,098 - - 2,008 (2} The comracl mpounls (or noliomal amounts), credit sk and fair values of outstasding comtracts are as follows:
Crtheer receivables B AR GED 110,000 - 8,572,662
Loars, discounts snd bills parchased 42,700,479 42249651 42167601 127,137,731 December 31, 2K lreceminer 31, 2000
Long-term investments - bonds 558,063 3,931,340 2,386,674 6,876,077 Comiract _— Bk niract Condit Bk
Ficarcial Insgnaments Amouni Risk Yalue ‘:n::n:'unl Risk YWolue
5 75215184 5 46462053 5 44534275 5 166,251 492
. g For hedgleg parposes:
Lighilitscs Crods Gamency AWEp comiracls F LILDZHED ¥ - {F 53T ) F DA4EZLTHD 3 B4R (F 1140 )
Due 0 banks $ 151250 8 . 3 -8 153250 B e e
Bieporchased-bond-liabilites 1412597 - - 1412567 Sxposre:
Acceptances ) T2.008 - 72,058 Fomsign Forward somtricss 4,845,810 15229 (18222) 3571485 IBSO0 {49597 )
Checks for eollection TH#ELIHD - - TS Fareign currency swap cooeracts 4,631,756 35,053 23,M5 5335417 &4, TRS 52,508
Apcraed nberest 1,648 6085 = = 1,648 505 (Iptions 42 ARGS9 T AR 11,508 5. 7RG 482 25,241 3,561
Other payables 93,9599 . . 930,999
Deposits argd remitances 140,504,172 4 31R.507 = 144 912 679 Th= Bank is exposed to credit risk i the event of mooperformance by the counterparties to the contracts on meturicy.
The Bank cpicrs imio condracis with cusiomers thai have sebisfled dis credit spproval process and heve provided
5 146,990,091 5 4318507 3 - 5 151,309 418 necessary collaterals,  Transsctions sre made wiathin each custormers oredit limiks; goaranbess deposils may be reguined,

CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO

depending on the customes’s credit standing,  Transactions with other banks ore made within the trading limit s=t for
cach bank bascd on the bank's credit rating and fis worldsdde ranking, The associated credit msk has besn considersd
in the evaloation of provisson for coedil losses,

The Bamking Law and selased regulations require that the Bank maintain & caphial edequscy rato of an least 8%, Parruant to
such law and repulations, il the Bapk's capital adequacy ratio [alls balow B%, the Minstry of Finemce may impose carlain
restrictions on the kewel of the cash dividends that the Bank can declare or, in certain conditions, totally prohdbits the Bank from
declaring cash dividends, As of December 31, 2001 and 3000, the Bank's capital adequacy ratlo are 1248% and 12.949%,

The [air value of ssch comrac! & determined using the quotstson fom Eeulers.

Thes Baok has eoleced inlo ocertain derivabive confracts in owhich the notional amounts ape wsed selely as a basis [or
calculating the amounts receivable and payeble under the contmacts.  Thos, the potional amoeuant docs @t represent actual
cash inflows oo outflows.  The possibility thet derivative financial instruments bold or kswed by the Bank can not be
sold with ressonable poice 5 momimal; sccordingly, no sgnificant cash demand 15 expected.
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atgnlficant.
b, Fair value of non-derivative financial instroments
December 31, 2001 December 31, XKD

Agsets Amoat Fair Vilue m:mm Fair Valus

Finsncial assels - with [air values
EPQRIORIMALRE CATYILG ARMunLs 3175025113 $ 175023113 § 154,421,395 5 154,421,595
Securities parchased 20198549 2018855 3,719,301 3,719,501
Lomg-lerm invesimens 13,342 a6 13,061 56 THEAT 1365 78584
% 190,385,518 £ 190,104,908 £ 165 34,092 3165967 400

Liakalibies

Fingmcinl linbilities - with fair values
aporoximating caTying amounts 177,599,815 5 177.395.815 § 151309418 $ 151,309.414

Methods and assumptions applied in estimating the fair values of financial mstuments are as follows:

C1) The carrying amounis of cash, due from banks, due from the Ceniral Bank of China, customes's labilides under
acoepeanees, Oiher receivables, due o banks, sccepiances, checks for collection and other payables approximate thedr fair
values because of the short maturiies of ese irElruments.

02y The fair values of srcunbes purchaced amd lonp-term invesimenls an: besed on their markel prices, i such markes
prices are available, Ctherwise fair values are estimated based on their camying aomoumnts.

{1} Lomns, discounts and bills purchased, deposits, reporchassd-bond<linhilities and financinl debeptares are interest-earning
assets and interest-hearing labilites, Thos, their carrying amounts represent fair values.

Certain financial instruments and zl] nonfinencial instruments are excleded from disclosure of fair walee.  Accondingly,
the aggregate fair value presented above does not reprosent the underlying value of the Bank.

¢, Financial insiraments with off-balance-gsheet credit risks

The Hank makes credil oommitments and issoes fmancial puaramiees and standby letters of credit only afler careful svaluation
of cusiomers’ creditworthiness,  Based on the resull of the credit evaluation, the Baok may require collaterals before the
cradil Facilitbes are drawn upon.  Collalesals beld vary bt may include nsal estale property, sogotiable certificates of deposil,
imvenlomnes, marketahle scouritics, amd other proporty.  Whea tbe customers defsull, e Bank wall, as the chse may bs,
forcclose the collaerals or execute other rights arislnp out of the guaramess piven.

ZO01 Azl o e
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Fou fhe Yeors Encied December 31 2000 and AN |Expreseed in Thousano New Taowan Dedlors, Unkess CHmerwies Sholed)

For credit card facilities, bowewer, oo securty |5 reguired but the credst statas of cech credit card holder s closely momitered,
Appropriale measures ang adopled depending on the results of the credit slafus monitoring like amending the cnadil limit and,
if necessary, cancellation of the facility.

The contract amounds of financial mstuments with off-balance-shest credit nsks a5 of December 31, 20001 and 30 are as
follows:

December 31
2041 200K
Irrevocable loan commitments % 1064957 2,502,000
Financial puaraniess and standby letiers ol credil 433,007 16,050,840
Credit cord commitments for credit camds T1.0405 400 51,721,529

Since many of the commitmenls ane expected 1© expire without baing drawn upon, the ol commibment amounts do not
necessanly represent future cash requirements and credit losses.

d. Information on concentration of cradit risk
Thers is comcenirabion of cradil rsks when the counlerparties o e finéancaal instruments are only few customers o waith
thise customers that are engeged in similar commerzial actvities and sach economic activites ore based on similar economic
charscieristics that make the capomers  abdlity 1o falfll their obligadons ander the financial mstruments similardy affected by
the same economic or other evenls. The Bank has comimol in place to ensure thal there i3 mo significant concentration of
credit risks on individual cownterparty,  Industries which acooant for 0% or more of the outstanding Inans as of December
31, 2000 and 2000 are Heted below for refarencs:

December 31
[omestic 20H1 2HED

Private secior

Marulaciuring $ 22617241 18052088

Comstnaction E B9, 256 14,070,760

General commearce 11,728,350 13, 5HS,66%

Oibser 11,590,500 TA18.582
Covernment 19,180,378 13,00
Individuzal SEESS B0 47 SR, 156
Other 1,937,325 6,914,154
Bubhtotal 134 B10.ES] 120,521, 1B

[ Frrward )
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Financial instination ¥ BISATT 5

Mon-lisancial {nstittion D7 554 Gk, 087
Subtotal 1.723.471 1,560,058

Tonal 5 136,534,333 5 122481,247

The met position on forcign-curmeney ransactions as of December 31, 2000 and 2000 are as follows:
Dhecsmiber 31
o Comemy 0000 R .. . S .. | S i
200l 200 Branch Locations
USD (Thousands) 5 40524 L1 24,205
THE (Thowsands) BT 91,330
T (Thousards) 9208

23. SEGMENT AND GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION

The Bank is cnpagsl odly i benking activithes as prescribed by e Banking Law. The Bank operaes entirely in the Bepublic
of China, Accondingly, no disclosure of industory or gecgraphic segment information is reguined.
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ranch Lo

“Wooue | anomess | TeL

6 & 2TF, No 307, Ssc. 2, Duenhm §. Rd., Taipei, Tawan 106
| & 3F. No. 207, Sec. 7, Deshus 5, R, Tuipei, Taivan 106
IF, Mo M), Sec. |, Chungehing M. R Taipei, Taiwaz 103

EHead Offics

Business Diqurimeel
Internations Banking Departmen
Trusi. Banking Depanment
Criodit Card Duspertmat
Taipei Stasngyang Hranch
Taipsl ¥ihsizn Branch
Taipci Smgjimg Branch
Taipsi Minchinen Branch
Taipsd Seagshan Hrarch
Taipei Menmén Boanch
Taipsi Cungehing Branch
Taipsd Jungskian Rratch
Taipei Yungji Brmck
Benchion Mmnyz Brench
Hesciisg Werllea Brasch
Sanchung Branch

Yunghe Branch

Talpsl Shispusiip Branch
Shinjuang Fu-guo Brmch
Taipei Shijir Besnch
Taoyuan ek

Tampum Dreshing Branch
Linkun Hranch

lungli Branch

fisimchu Linszn Branch
Hsncho Sciesce Bassd [ndesinia] Park Brench
Juhii Branch

Taichung JGungyi Brench
Talchung Wenshon Brach
Taichung Tevou Branch
Tainan Branch

Yenpkang Branck
Kaohesiung Wulu Branch
Knnhsinng hmrgjeng Branch
Kantsdung Asia World Beanch
Taipei Numg-an Branch
Taipei Jishy Branch
Si-chuan Hranch

Wiling Branch

calions

AF, Mao. 1, Shiangyrag Rd., Talpel, Telwan 100

Wi 33, Alley 3, Lane 187, Sz 2, Wenhae B, Banchisn City, Taipe, Teisan 23

Mo 1, Shisngyeng Rd., Taipei, Taiwan 100
Per. 200-3, Sec. 1, Jlung Rel, Teipel, Taiwan 110
Mo 165, Te, Sungpang Rd., Ters, Taiwan 100

Mo 1041, Minchiman W. Bd., Taipei, Teiwan 10%
Mo 171, Sec, 5, Nargmg B, Rd., Taiped, Taiwan 108
Ma. 40, Sec. 1. Luasfu Rd., Taipei, Taiwan 100

iF, Mo 30, Sec. |, Chungching ML R, Taized, Taiwez 103

Mo 112, Sez, 1, Jusgehian B, Bd., Taiped, Talwan 100
Mo, T. Jmgpo N. R, Teipei, Tewan 110

M. 172, Sec. 2, Namye S, Rd., Benchise Ciy, Thipei, Taiwe 220
Mo 1, Ser. %, Wenbus Rd, Banchion City, Taipe, Tiwsn 220

Mo, 46, Fude N, Rd., Sanchung Cily, Taipei, Taiwan 241
Mo X1, Fube Rd., Yunghe City, Taipei, Tewan 234

Mp. 04, Sec, 1, Fushing B, Shinjuang City, Taipei, Talwan 241

Mo & Fugw Rd, Shinjusng City, Taipei, Teiwan 242

Mo 8, Sac. |, Shinie 5t Rd, Shijr Cicy, Thiped, Toiesn 221
Mo, 106=108, Junghue Bd, Tecyean Ciry, Taovue, Teiwan 330

Mo 6 Sec. I, Dashing W. Rd., Taoyuan City, Tanymn, Taiwan 330
Moo 217, Pushing lst R, Guoeighan Shisng, Taoguen, Telwan 333

Mo, 372, Yamuap Rd., Jusgli Cily, Tedyuin, Taiwan 320
Mo 216, Lmsen Bd. Hsinchu, Tewan 300
AR, Moo 11, Yuenchio 3nd Hd, Hsinche, Talwan 3K

Mo 41, Changming 6th B, Jute City, Hemcho, Tawsn 302

Mo %67, COwgyi R, Taicung, Taiwan &1

pin 868, %ec 4, Wemshin Rd., Talchung, Talwan &4
Ma. 131, Ses. I, Toyou Rd, Taichumg, Tiwan 400
Mo % Sec. 2, Dungmen Rd, Toimen, Taiwan %1

Moo 37, Jungeng W, Bd., Yeagkang City, Tabnan, Talwan 710

Mo 83, Wufu dth Rd., Kachsimmg, Teiwen 803
Mo 49, Jungieng dh R Kachsimg, Tefwan 01
HF, Mo 71, Sandu 4th Bd., Kachsiung, Taiwan B2
IF, Mo 12-], Nungeo 5, Teipei, Taiwan 104

1B, Mo 498, Sac &, Minchioan B Rd, Teped, Taiwan 114
1F, Mo 380, %ec 1, Schga R, Banchisn Ciry, Teips, Taiwas 20
IF, Moo 938, Jungshen Bd, Teoyuan City, Tamvan, Taiwso 33D

ER6-2- 2T TH-GH68
ARG 2- 2R TE-GE08
EBE-2-2550-H511
FH6-2-2312-3636
BRG-2-H0TE-1 166
EBE-2-23B1-4567
BRG-2- 2T 255508
Bl G- 2505- 5533
EBE-2-2553-0066
BRG-2-ETHT-G068
BRG-2- 226055
ERE-2-2550-6600
BRG-2-F 1 T-RRGE
HBE-2-HTRS-5THE
EBE-2-1963-3339
BRG-2- 12556400
ERE-2-BIT3-1133
BRE-2-22 326500
ERG-2- 0 - 3366
HBE-2- 20016268
ERE-2-2606-4556
BRG-5- 3506350
HBE-3-301 -BU66
ER6-3-1097.3658
BRI 5- T-CH505
EBE-3-524-6668
ER6-3-570-8831
ERG-3-35 30000
EBE-4-2328-B666
FA6-4- 22 6600
ERi-4- 12 1508
EBE-6-208-FEE
BRG-Gh-EA 30K
ERG-T-331-3R30
ERE-7-251-8109
HRG-7-250-2633
BHG-2-2500-2255
ERE-2-2630-5THE
RR6-2-T738-6868
EB6-3-392-1218
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